o Wad

December 12, 2024

7:00 PM.

i Ela Town Hall
- 1155 Bidls Route 22, Lake Zurich

L




D

Ela&

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, December 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday December 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in
accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by
Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Act Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (11/20) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () - Parks Committee () — Cemetery
(7/11)

8. Approval of Board Audit from 11/1/2024 to 11/29/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

G L BERE L b=

NEW BUSINESS

10. International Fire Compressor- Discussion and possible action to approve the purchase of a fire prevention
sprinkler compressor from International Fire Equipment Corporation not to exceed $5,439.59

11. Social Agency Grant Application- consideration and possible action to approve social agency grant application
and timeline

12. Community Center Program Specialist- Creation of a new full-time Program Specialist Position at the
Community Center with an annual rate of $55,103

13. Midwest Transit- Discussion and possible action to purchase a 2025 Ford Starcraft All-Star Bus including lift for
$127,257

14. Quadient Postage Meter-Discussion and possible action to enter a 63-month lease for Quadient Postage Meter at a
price not to exceed $3,776.85

15. Approval of Executive Session Minutes from June 2024 through November 2024

16. Ordinance 2024-03- Tax Levy- Discussion and possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2024-03, tax year
2024, collectable in 2025

17. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(¢) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

18. Adjournment

Posted this 9" day of December 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION

12/13/2024 ||Jingle Ball 6:00-8:30 | [community Center
12/16/2024 ||Communications Committee Meeting | | 10:00 A.M. ﬁg‘ﬂ}:“m Hall =Lpger beyel Bomg

12/24 & Township Closed in Observation of All Da

12/25/24 Christmas Eve/Day y

Township Closed in Observation of

1/1/2025 New Years Day All Day

1/9/2025 Board Meeting 7.00 P.M. E?D’IT;?WH Hall - Lower Level Board
1/10/2025 Bmployee Holiday Party 11:30 AM Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







(anoge)

Miadoid amyoadsal syl Jo) 1055955y B1F Ulim pali Aauednaan

Jo a1eayiyad ayl Jo saidod panss| anolg 8uo Aue oy (g

1 yum payyy uaaq sey (anoge) Auadosd

aaljaadsal syl 104 AouednaaQ JO B1BIYILED PaINJaXaUN

ue jeyy guimoys s1d|ada) panss) 10Ssassy e13 Aue 1o e (e

:Jo Juasand aul 03 Zg/T/T Wody saidod paysanbay

£L00-TOP-EZ-PT Nid

an019 Suo “iQ weySumon 618E (2

[£Z0-T0F-E£2-FT Nid

anoug BuoT ‘aue Aulaquin] Goge (T :saruadold 8120PM09 11Ud | #Z0Z/TT/TT
£
J'ewa Ag papuodsal FEOT/SE/TT
uayel alam Aue 1 ‘sojoyd g vodas Juapiooe Jo Aidoo Sunsanbay
‘da) €13 “pY Aenep "N TBEE Jeau Auadoud ino pafewep
2101L3A B 1By} payiou sem pwo) ‘wid £z 18 $Z/9T /7 U0 ysediapuald Aie) | FZ0Z/9Z/1T
Z
FZOZ/Z/TT pue
Jiews Aq papuodsal FZ0Z/9Z/TT
“ISNO4S3d +d3dNOdS3d ILIvd
10B1U0
paudls 8yl 80UIS SSBQNIDY WO PUE 01 LoRED | UNWILIo:

Aue pue aseqnaoy yum 10e1uo) paudis paisanbay

dlaquaaniy epuoyy

PEO0Z/FT/TL

¥C0T/TTITT




91/21 anp

pajiewa aq nim asuodsal uoisuaixa paisanbas

-ISNOJSTd

}iom 3yl pIp 38Ul uosiad ayy JO 3Weu ayj g . _

U0 payIom 1o palisia Aoyl sywiad Jo1sny 7

‘DIP0 SI0SSASESY

ayl unpiom nunad uo aseqnaoy AQ payiom SInoy Jo Jagquuinu ay) T uoiduuleg auuog | FZ0Z/T/EL _

BEENTER " ~HAISANO3H «ails3an

¥ZOZ/TT/ZT 8NP
pajiews aq 1im asuodsal _ uoisuaa pajsanbai|
"3SNDdsSTd T03ANO4SIE 3IVa

Z "0u uoneao] 1e s1aaloud pue Auadod _

guipiedal "218 ‘sBWLIMEID *sCapiA ‘sojoyd ‘sa10u plal

‘spodal *aouspuodsallod ‘spiodad Bululewsl e paysanbay B12apo9 Wd | FZ0E/F/ZT ¥







f} Clerk’s Office
i [N i
I ‘ la TIRTL Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday
November 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, 1L 60047 in accordance with Section
80-10(Db) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad,
The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 14, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:01 P.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Assessor Herr was excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Freedom of Information Act Requests: The Clerk will attach the full list of requests to the minutes.

5. Public Comment: Eleanor Sweet McDonnell the Village President of North Barrington updated the Ela
Township Board on all the upcoming major drainage improvement work to stop the flooding on Rt. 59,
Grasmere, Haverton, and Oaksbury Pond. The project estimate date is targeted for Spring/Summer of
2025. Village President McDonnell also wanted to set the record straight on the rumors that the Ela
Township Highway Department is providing shabby public works services to the community. Village
President McDonnell said the Ela Township Highway Department’s service quality is second to none
and they have had a wonderful professional relationship with them since 2019. Her report on road
repairs is very noteworthy for the future and will be attached to the minutes.

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 10, 2024: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded
by Trustee Bowman to approve the meeting minutes of October 10, 2024, with any additions or
corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0 with no corrections or additions. Trustee Ufodike abstained.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/30) - Community Center
Committee (10/23) - Communication Committee (10/29)-Health & Wellness Committee (10/30) —
Highway (10/16) - Parks Committee () Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to accept the committee meeting minute from COW (10/30) — Community Center
Committee (10/23) - Communication Committee (10/29)-Health & Wellness Committee (10/30) -
Highway (10/16). Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 10/1/2024 to 10/31/2024

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND-------------- $237,809.29
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND----- $ 4,696.50
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND----------=x--- % 27,712.22
TOTAL PERMANENT.ROAD FUND-----=---- $ 96,717.83
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND------ - $ 21,070.05
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND §  6,422.26
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS - $394,428.15

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit 10/01/24 to 10/31/24 of $394,428.15. Motion passed 5 to 0.



9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)

Supervisor Report:

Clerk’s Report: For Veteran Day | wanted to thank my husband, my 5 brothers, my uncle who we
lost on the beach of Normandy, and my brother-in-law who survived the death March of Bataan.
Thank you for your service.

Township Manager Marciniak: Full report will be attached to the minutes

Assessor Report: Supervisor Palmblad read Assessor Herrs’ Report. There have been 782 appeals
filed with Lake County Board of Review this year for Ela Township. The office has been reviewing
the appeals and all the evidence that has been submitted. They have been working on the rebuttal
evidence and submitting that to the Board of Review, which they must have done five days prior to
the scheduled hearing beginning on November 19". As of November 8™ they have reviewed 586
appeals, as of today, there are 40 left. Accubase has 131 permits assigned to them as of today, and
they have done the fieldwork on 50 so far.

Trustees Bowman: No report.

Trustee Samz: Trustee Samz will defer to Health & Wellness Director Marx but would like to say that
the department has been extremely busy, they have record numbers of client intakes, lending closet
requests, and program attendance.

Trustee Ufodike: Happy Veterans Day and thank you to my sisters and brother-in-law for serving our
country. The last few months have been long but great, thank you to all Township residents, the
Township Supervisor, and fellow Trustees for their support.

Trustee Wilhoit: No report.
Senior: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Youth: Full report will be attached to the minutes

Health and Wellness: Thanksgiving dinners are being provided by Ela Road Jewel; and Blue Heron
of Barrington will provide meals and delivery. Trustee Wilhoit volunteered to deliver. Yuletide meals
are being supplied by Beelows, D & J Bistro, and Ela Road Jewel. Shop with a cop will not be taking
place this year because of a shortage of policemen.

Highway: Superintendent DePouw refused to give any predictions on the upcoming winter weather,
as last year he gave a report of a little snow and two days later we had a sizable snowstorm.

Bus: Still trying to solve the problem of Ela Township residents using Barrington transportation.
GoGoGrandparents sounded excellent until they added extra fees. The Township has also discovered
that we have more than two residents needing transportation outside of Township boundaries.

Cemetery: At the Cemetery Board Meeting earlier this evening, the Board voted to increase the
scatter garden fees to be more on a par with area cemeteries. Correction, the Cemetery Board voted
to increase the price for cremation burials to $575 on weekdays and $1150 on weekends and holidays.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Approve 2025 Employee Health Plan: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to
approve the Employee Health Plan as presented. Motion passed 5 to 0. '

11. Approve 2025 Ela Township Board Meeting Schedule: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to approve 2025 meeting dates. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Approve 2025 Observed Holiday Schedule: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee
Ufodike to approve the observed 2025 Holiday schedule. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Approve 2024-2025 Winter Newsletter: Supervisor Palmblad stated that although sending a notification
postcard was previously discussed to advise residents that the newsletter will be in electronic format, it



turns out the cost to print and mail the post card would be just as expensive as mailing a full newsletter.
Notifications will be included in the E-blast, on Facebook, in the 55+ paper newsletter, and on the
electronic sign at the Community Center directing residents to view the newsletter on the Township
website. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the 2024
Newsletter. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: None.

15. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:49 P.M.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Torsi Ufodike  Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



VILLAGE O [RORTH BARRINGTON

111 OLD BARRINGTON ROAD NORTH BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS 60010

October 9, 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela Township

1155 East IL 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047 via email : supervisorpalmblad @elatownship.org

Dear Gloria:

I understand that there have been some questions raised and negative public comments made
regarding the quality and inefficiencies of services the Ela Township Highway Department provides to
the township and several communities on a contractual basis. North Barrington is one of the
community partners with an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with the Township.

The Village of Narth Barrington entered into the IGA with Ela Township in June 2019 to provide public
works services. As you know, the Village is a small rural community with limited financial resources.
Providing these services would not be financially prudent and not in the best interest of the taxpayers.

| believe as elected officials it is our responsibility to spend the taxpayer's money wisely. Shared
service, like public works services, between local governments provides for a more efficient service
delivery by sharing in the cost. | believe the taxpayers demand that elected officials find ways to
operate mare cost effectively. Duplication of these services ultimately cost the taxpayers of Ela
Township and the taxpayers of Narth Barrington more tax dollars.

With respect to the public works service quality, it is second to none. North Barrington has had a
wonderful professional relationship with Ela Highway Department since 2019. We have found them to

operate at a high level of efficiency.

Delivering quality services starts at the top with Superintendent Mike DePouw. His leadership and
expertise have elevated the quality of work. The personnel in the department are always friendly and
responsive to our needs. Most recently, the level of care and proficiency they demonstrated in clearing
the debris from the public streets after the recent storm was remarkahle.

From my perspective, any criticism regarding the quality of service being delivered by the Ela Highway
Department is unfounded based on my personal perspective and the feedback from the Village staff,

Sincerely, Por:
(5 ‘ /

/ VA o 7 I A M 4 ;
AL A KA VAL /-
Eleanor Sweet McDonnell

President

Cc: John Lobaito, Village Administrator
Ted Marcinak, Township Manager
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent



A

|
VILLAGE OF N(H{TH BARRINGTON

111 OLD BARRINGTON ROAD NORTH BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS 60010

August 2, 2024

PROJECT UPDATE
Grassmere, Haverton, and Oaksbury Pond Drainage Improvements Project

Background

For many years, the Village has experienced flooding on Haverton Way, Route
59, and in the Oaksbury Subdivision. The cause of the flooding is due to failed
drainage systems that traverse private property. These drainage systems that
are mostly open drainage channels, old drain tiles, and swales through the
Haverton on the Pond subdivision, Grassmere Farm subdivision, and Oaksbury
subdivisions have been failing for many years.

In addition, the storm water pipe under IL Route 59 has failed and is preventing
storm water from passing through the pipe (west to east). Instead, the storm
water overtops the highway. The drainage systems on the east side of the
highway have also failed and are causing the water levels in this area (o rise,
increasing the standing water on private property.

The Oakshury Subdivision, more specifically, Duck Pond Ln. and private
property is inundated with storm water from time to time during heavy rain
events. This is mostly caused by undersized storm water conveyance channels
downstream of the Oaksbury Pond located at the end of Duck Pond Ln.

No additional storm water is being conveyed to Oaksbury with this project. The
flow of storm water through the Oaksbury area is restricted by the existing
storm water pipe under IL Route 22. The restricted flow under the highway has
been in place for many years and is not being changed.

Why is the Village Constructing This Project?

The area impacted by the flooding is significant and encompasses more than
300 acres and impacts more than 40 parcels including properties outside of the
Village. A project of this magnitude can only be accomplished by a partnership
with multiple governmental agencies. No homeowner's association or private
property owner can make the necessary changes to improve the conditions,



The flooding is causing a significant safety concern for motorists on IL Route
59. The flooding is causing public infrastructure to fail, namely Haverton Way
in the Haverton on the Pond subdivision, and IL Route 59. Certain private
property owners are also seeing a rise in water levels on their property.

Project Funding

The Village of North Barrington is not planning to raise property taxes or any
other tax to pay for the project.

The Village was made aware of a unique funding opportunity that is not
typically available. The funding for the project is coming from the American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). The federal government allocated funds through ARPA
for storm water mitigation projects. The State of Illinois is one state that is the
recipient of these funds. The State designated the Department of Commerce
and Economic Opportunity (DCEQ) the grant administrator of the $35 million
allocated to Lake County. Lake County Stormwater Management Commission
(LCSMC) will be the Lake County governmental agency to receive the funds.
LCSMC is currently in the process of reviewing the grant agreement with DCEO
that will release the funds. The timing of this is unknown.

Once an Agreement is executed between LCSMC and DCEO, LCSMC will enter
into sub-agreements with the fifteen (15) communities that have already been
pre-approved by LCSMC for funding. North Barrington’s project is one of the
fifteen (15) projects that have been preliminarily approved. However, approval
is subject to permitting through multiple governmental agencies and securing
all the necessary easements to construct the project. The timing of the permit
approval is unknown at this time.

LCSMC has earmarked $2.496 million for the “Grassmere, Haverton, and
Oaksbury Pond Drainage Improvements Project”. The Village cost share is 15%
of the construction cost which the Village has included $375,000 in the FYE
2025 budget. The Village is also responsible for any costs that exceed the
$2.496 million grant.

The preliminary cost estimate is believed to be within the grant funding limit,
but until the project is bid on, the final cost will not be known. If the low bid on
the project is higher than the grant amount, the Village will need to evaluate its
options. The Village may elect to use other funds on hand in its Capital Fund
account, defer other capital projects to make funds available, reduce the scope
of the project, seek other grant funding opportunities, or choose not to proceed
with the project.

Page 2 of 3



Project Status

A draft of the design engineering plans is completed, and permit application
has been submitted to the US Army Corp of Engineers. Submission of permit
application to the Illinois Department of Transportation, Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency, and Lake County Stormwater Management Commission are
anticipated by the end of August. The review and approval process will take
several months, and the plans may be amended through the process. Itis
anticipated that the Village will get approval in December 2024, but the Village
has no control over the other agencies’ approval process.

The overall project design is dependent on securing fourteen (14) easements
from private property owners. The Village is in the process of scheduling a
second round of meetings between the Village and affected property owners.
The meetings will focus specifically on the design and easements needed to
construct the project. The easement documents have been revised based on
the changes in engineering design and feedback from affected property owners.
This is a fluid process, and further changes may be needed based on review
comments from the permitting agencies and/or property owner.

The project start date is targeted for Spring/Summer 2025.

Page 3 of 3






r' Clerk’s Office
d

Ela llllri‘: he Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSI_IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called November 20, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:32 A.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Trustee Bowman and Assessor Herr
were excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None.

5. Administration Updates:

a. Township Manager: On Monday, November 26" the Township will host a information meeting
with MGT about the salary study, and staff insurance meeting with HUB to provide updates and
plan changes to the 2025 insurance plans to all full-time staff. A representative from the Illinois
Treasurers office will be at Town Hall Friday, December 6", to provide information to residents
about the ICash program. Progress on the cattail treatment at the Town Hall retention pond was
halted due to weather.

b. Township Supervisor: No update.

6. Committee Updates:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit: About 98 seniors are signed up for the
Friendsgiving dinner on November 23", The annual Jingle Ball is on December 13" at 6 P.M.,
at the Community Center. The last day for sign up is December 6™

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad: The Communication Committee did
not meet this month; they will reschedule for December. Please help in promoting the senior gift
drive, we have 2 weeks left to collect. The winter newsletter is digital this winter and should be
on the website by the end of the week.

¢. Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz: Delivery of Thanksgiving meals will be
November 11" to November 15™. Meals are furnished by Ela Jewel and Blue Heron of
Barrington. Sign up is taking place for Yuletide meals through December 13, 2024, with meals
furnished by Ela Jewel, Beelows, and D&J Bistro.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike: Nothing new in the Parks Department,
just preparing Township parks for winter. Removing the pickle ball nets and locking up the
courts will take place next week.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman: Superintendent DePouw said that new truck
order will not arrive until well into 2025.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Discussion on purchasing a new bus is later
on the agenda under 7c.



g.
h.

i.

Assessor-Penny Herr: Excused, no report.

Historic Society- Supervisor Palmblad: The Historic Society has been asking for new carpet for
the main floor, but with the building being built circa 1865, precaution has to be taken. Gewalt
Hamilton’s structural engineer will be checking the structure and the need of reinforcing the
floor if necessary. This will require a lot of work moving all the display cabinets.

Cemetery-Supervisor Palmblad: No report on the Cemeteries.

7. Topics for Consideration

a.

Continuing conversation on Employee Review Update: Township Manager Marciniak wanted
the Board to be involved in the modified employee review format. In the future he would prefer
to do monthly check-ins with staff rather than a yearly review process, however, for this year we
will stay with the modified yearly review. Trustee Samz does not feel the Board should be
involved in employee/administrative processes. Supervisor Palmblad let advised that there have
been staffing questions from the Board in the past, so she wanted them involved or apprised of
any modifications as well.

Continuing discussion on Proprietary Ownership of Employee Created Classes: Township
Marciniak spoke with Ancel & Glink regarding proprietary ownership of employee created
classes, and was advised that technically, because no classes have been copywritten they are
subject to FOIA, resulting in the public being able to take the class on their own anyway. Since
no one has ownership of these classes, it is a non-issue, unless we go through the copy writing
process.

Discussion on the purchase of a new bus: Supervisor Palmblad distributed updates on the current
conditions of both buses purchased in 2014. After review from the mechanic, it was confirmed
that there is a need to replace both buses. The Board was in agreement to permit the Supervisor
to start the procedure of ordering the bus and have final approval at the December 12, 2024
board meeting.

Discussion on change of potential role for Community Center employee Mitzi Wieland: This
agendum item pertains to personnel and will be discussed in Closed Executive Session.

Discussion of FY 25/26 Tax Levy: Trustee Samz explained his reasoning to the Board of why
there is a need to increase the 25/26 Levy; being that future expenses will need to be covered.

International Fire Compressor- Discussion and possible action to approve the emergency
purchase of a sprinkler compressor from International Fire Equipment Corporation not to exceed
$5,439.59: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the
emergency purchase of a sprinkler compressor from International Fire Equipment Corporation
not to exceed $5,439.59. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was excused.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to enter into closed executive
session at 9:29 A.M. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was excused.

A motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of closed
executive session at 9:44 A.M. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was excused.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (January 22, 2025 @ 8:30 AM): The Board was in agreement of next
COW meeting on January 22, 2025, at 8:30 A.M.

10. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 9:46 A.M.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was excused.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



El .'?’ - Ela Township Cemeteries
a S TIRAL Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor

“ZN Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
July 11, 2024
Ela Township Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Call to Order —
Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Roll Call -
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Cemetery Manager Thompson,
Committee Members Ahlgrim, Sullivan, and Rafalako.

New Business-

a. Approve minutes from March 14, 2023
MOTION made by Member Sullivan, seconded by Member Ahlgrim. Voice vote, Ayes have it.
MOTION CARRIED

b.Veterans Day 2024- What items do we need? Thompson to update map showing Veterans at LZ
cemetery to Ahlgrim in August. Sullivan indicated there are enough flags for Veterans Day. No action
needed at this time.

c.Discussions on LZ Cemetery Scatter garden, limitations, vendor pricing, longevity of garden,
possible improvements. Pricing currently at $550, Bronze plaque is $189. Explore possible expansion of ash
burial at LZ so we can continue to offer this service for years to come.

d. Cemetery manager general update to the board: Working with Professional Cemetery Services on
master list, Map for boy scouts/ girl scouts flag installs, plan for veteran markers for 2025 memorial day,
Discuss planning for Fairfield scatter garden/ columnbarium project.

-Working with SAE group on Veterans markers. Will have pricing for 30 units by next meeting. (November
2024.)

-Working with Professional Cemetery services on the software upgrades. No update at this time. All info
supplied to vendor.

-Staring gathering information and options at Fairfield for creation of ash burial/columnbarium

e. General comments
-L.Z cemetery maintenance-Move planted tree to front fence line this fall, Make sure soil is evened out and
prepped for topsoil and seeding this fall. New directional signs at LZ cemetery look nice.
Old Business

a. Updated rules on columbarium
The Committee reviewed them and agreed with placing on the website with one minor change —

under item 12, add after attached “or place on top of the” columbarium.

b. Land next to Fairfield cemetery



Supervisor Palmblad was requested to contact our Attorney to draft a letter regarding the property to
the south

of Fairfield Cemetery. We would just like to have the opportunity to discuss the future of the
property with the current land owner.

Next Meeting - The next meeting is scheduled for November 14 ™ at 4 pm.
2025 meetings, March 14, June 12, Sept 11, Dec 11 (Quarterly meetings)

Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 4:47 p.m.

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson



TR e S -




HALSOUEL dALSNEL

HALSEL HALSOEL
MEETD MMOL HOSITAGEANS
oz * d0 A¥d STHL

TLNARAYd ¥0d JdEAOYdIY NV JELIANY NIFE SWH NOIIVMHOANI ONIMOTIOA FHIL

96°Z9E'OLES ¥P ZEL'BITY 2S°0E9 102 18NN TIY THIOL wxxx
08" T6F' 1% S0°129% SLT0LBS 1ONNA HONVNEINIVA A9ILEAE0 TYIOL
89°888°' LTS LE'SEZ 9% TE'E6S'TTS PANOS TOMYNILNIVH ME¥d TWIOL
FL G6EQ'S9S TE ZLE 8BTS E¥ L99°9T8 1ONNE QYO INANYWEEd TYIOL
SL OL6'ZETS 86°8BO'ES LL TBB'6TTS SOMO0d avod TYEENTD TYLOL
ST 'EGE’'ES LT 'BYE ES BE FOFS PONAd EONYISISSY TVHENED TYIOL
F8°BI9'6¥TS 95 90F " LOTS BZ TIZ'EFS TOMOS NMOL TYHENID TYIOL
SaMNA TYLOL INTATIIITI 3 SMDEHD HIIQANI
SEXVI TICUAYd
3 TIOHRYd

FCOZT/OESTT - ¥EO0Z/TIO0/TT :HO¥d
IMOdTd 1INV TE¥od
dTHSHNMOL WIZE



8EST 29716 PZOZSST/O0T-9T/6 ZTIOFESEGE #120YW ATIECH-L FZO0T/ST/O0T-91/6 FMOHIZTTIL 00" EES-E0-T
DEST 9E0TT FZOE B/TI-6/0T LSTOS00 LE60 OT TLLE LS¥OWOD  FEOE/8/TT-6,/0T HENOH/LINGILHT 00" EES-£0-T
FEOSE EF"HE HL-SLYH HOTIYE0d¥03 ISHIAIN {252} HI-SIWH 00 0ES-£0-1
F5086 96" 6E HL - SIWW HOTIWE044802 LSHIATHNA %57 HL — SIWH 00" DES-E0-T
LBOGE FL9T HOLIEHIMEAINT KTHINOW Z0FL656924 100V HI¥HO £ FOIAWES NOLIWNIWSZLXE LTHIKOH 00" 0Z5-£0-T
£B08E SL EF HEWTY BUId MO §IW MOT - TI¥D F0IAMES &INDE F4Id TWROILWNGIINT %62 TTdD FDIAHIS 00" 0Z5-£0-T
G1IST 0%°8g WOIWNZEd EIERIAON FINTANSHI YHYHO A0 TYOLON O50%/EINVHASHT AT AMYIMOTON Q0" FIS-E£0-T
OFST L9 L09 PEOE/LESTT IMIWAYd W54 DSWL JEYD JEMOLSND J5YL PEOESLESTT INIWAYL WSd ISYWIL Q0 QTS-£0-T
9151 LS L0 PEOZ/EL/TT IHAWAYA WEA DSVL TEWD HEMOLSND I5WL PZOESET/TT INIWAYA WSA JSWI 00 0T5-£0-T
TZ08G FE 0L FOTHTEd JFgHEA0N SIOHNITII A0 TYINID WITId S5LI4dNAT HITYIH 00 "605-£0~-T
ETIST 0L 9F8‘E HOIMIEd dd9WEn0N  JIHS J0TE ONY SS0dD 3nTH SLIAANEE HITVIH 00 B0G-£0-T
SSENTIEM dNY HITYAEH £0 3d=a
00" Sk STYIDIAA0 Q310313 g0 3Ideg Iod Te=3c]
BEST 00" 5% LHAWILYLS dIE0LI0 SO¥YD ILID dI-WNISOdWAS dIHSHMOL FEOT 00°LES-Z0-T
STYIDIAAC Q3L0dTI 20 3Idag
I8 9FZ ‘6 MOISIALIQ EATIWHISINIMAY 10 3deg Tod Teao]
FBOAG FO"STT LS¥A9 OHNILIIN ENB ¥ I9W- SMIZd MYINIDEWH "0 ESNE0¥I LS¥Ad SMILAEW €0 % I1oW- gHIgd 00 BRG-T0-T
AL0BG 00 L1E FLOE EEE0LI0 - 9HMILSOH OUdIWIL "ONI ‘SWELSKS DIHWOD  FZ0T HIE0LI0 - SHILSOH OddIWNIL 00" 595-T0-T
BEST SEET LHAWALYLS d3E0LI0 SOUYD ILID ATIED LYI-HOZTHE Q0 655-T0-T
BEST 966 LHAWALYLS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID SATEYD 0IIIA 9I¥D-TAVHTEM 00 B55-T0-T
0E0EE LB LFT $YFATOS 'dSn ‘dadv¥d RJOD Mladns F2IAA0 COMOE SYEATIOA ‘dSn “EddYd AS0D 00 855-T0-T
LE0BE (69 85) SESOTAAND d0d OHnIFd Rddns F0T430 COHONd SESOTIAANT ¥0d annazd 00" 856-T0-T
983086 667 0E WYANETYD SNINNYTd - SEITddNS #0140 ‘SNOTINTOS SSEANISNT J00 FIWD SNINKYId - $3ITddns IDIdE0 Q0" 856-T0-1
6L0B6 LE FZF SOEWOY'Td SHINYWE ALITIEYSIA HOISLEWHS STEYINTd SHINYWE ALITIEVSIA 00T 855-10-1
6EST I6°ET INIWALYLS YIEOLI0 SOd¥D ILID (35€) AMIATITIT WIIWM 00 855-T0-T
HEST g 1L IHAWILYLS YIEOLI0 SOYYD ILID 2004 OHIDHYH “dAZINTSHO-MOTWHY 00" 855-T0-T
BEST 00" LeL INAWILYLS dIE0LIC SOdYD ILID HI—THMENTY & ITHSUAIHIWN-YHII 00" 8%¥5-T0-T
6551 0091 IHIWALYLS dI80LI0 SIHYD ILID TI-NOISSTHHCI-LEYION SOSTI a0 e¥s-T10-1
LLOBE 687101 OHTEYHS LSO2 %572 “$ET0°¢— S84 T¥9F1 S6F OS00 HIIWNZ FWWI S IS0D %E£6°% ‘$E1°¢- §32d T¥93T 00 F¥PS-T0-T
BLOBE £9°081 FEOZ ‘HIERILAES H0d SEDTANES T¥9ET "0°d "MHNITD TTEONY ¢ 'HIEWIIAES H04d SHOIAYES TYOdT 00" F¥S-T0-T
FLOBE ST OFL FZ0Z “HEdOLS0 H0d SHIIAYES TVOHT T0°d ‘MNITO CTEONY 202 “¥IGOLID ¥0d SAOIAYES TY9dl O FRS-T0-T
BS0E6 Q0 00E -FZ/0E/6  SNIHEINIDONE TTIINTS-4dMI ¥Id J¥IJ0SSY NOLTIWWH LTYM3Es SNIHIANISONE TYIINAS-dMl 19 00" FFS-T0-1
68086 SETELT PEOZ/LTSET-BT/6 ASYIT dAIIW FDWLSOd NI *¥S0 OHISYET LNAIawnd SLI/Z1-BT/6 ISYET dEIEW TOWLSOd 00 8ES-TO0-T
GECT 00 s¥ INIMIALYLS YIECII0 SO¥YD ILID HI-FNISOSHAS ATHSHMOL HE0E 00" LES-TO-T
SEST £FTOT -0Z/6 ¢ FLNOY T SSTT 00-859%00 LIIWM HOIYNZ dA¥T A0 FIOWITIA Z/TE2/0T-08/6 € I¥ I GGTT WILWM 00" FES-TO-T
BEST ELTQEE 6 22 Id M SSTT QOOETSLER0 ALIDIMIDETI HOSIAE HLIYIMEOWRWOD (O0T-LZ2/6 OO00ETSLER0D ALIDIYLIOATE 00 FES-TO-T
LEST FEEOF FE0Z AON SESTO0STOE SHOHAITIL ENO SSEI0W FE0Z AON BECTO09TOE ANOHATTAL 00" ZES-TO-1
BZST Z9°16 PEOESSTSOT-9T/6 ZTOFGSEEE $LOOW FTIHOK-L PEZOESSTSOT-9T/6 FNOHATTIL 00" ZES-TO-T
0EST 05 ST FLOESE/TT-6/0T LSTOSO0 LE0 OT TLLE LSYIROD  FZOE/B/TT-6/0T SHOHE/IANEALNI 00" ZES-TO0-1
£6086 00 06%°T ANTYA QTENSHI 20 GESYTHINT WHETOL ENTYA CTdOSHI 30 QESYIHINI 00 8Z5-T0-T
FEO8E 0B°ES HI-SIWH MOIL¥E0dd00 ISYIAIND [35€) HL-SIWH 00T 0ES-T0-T
FEOSE F6°55 HL - SIWH HOLLYH0dH0D ISYIATND £GE HI - SIVM 00 0ES-T10-T
LBOEE G LE HOIIWHIWEIINT ATHIMOW ZOFLAEEIZHE LDOW RNIME0 € EDIAEIS NOLIYVNIMEEINE FTHLHON 00" 0Z5-T10-1
£HOEE SE 19 WaWwIY FTdIJ WO U9I¥ MOT - TIWD FJLAMES 4INDd T¢9Id TYNOTLIYMuEILHI %CE TT¥) HIIAHES 00 0ES-T0-1
CIST FeoLy ANTHTEE SZEHENACH FONTENSHT WHYRO 20 TYALON Q909 FOMTIASHT AT AMTLHATON 00 FIG-T10-1
IFST £0°0 FZOZSO0T/0T LOY SHNIANACE JHWI HILEd TYAISIHNOW SIONITII FZOEZ/OTS0T LOY SNIAHACH J¥HI 00 ZIS-T0-T1
TZ086 05052 KOIWEEd YEENIA0N SIONITTII 20 TYINZEd wi13d SITAENET BLTWAH 00" 605-T0-1
EIST G5'598°Z WNIWEYEd YAEWancH  ZIHS 3NTE aNY $SOd2 =n07d SITAENEE HITWIH 00 60S-TO-T
MOISIALIO AATLVELSINIWAY 10 3dag
QN MMOL TYYENED T pung
# qo=4UD JUNOWY uotidriosag ao0TCAUT Iopuapn 283 BUT] SITOAUT I2qunp T
LIany Jdvod
AI¥d ATIY¥ILEYd OMNW dI¥d
A9ZITENENCE drysumor ©TE d9d
FEOZS0ESTT - ¥ZOZ/TO/TT SIIWI HOM MOFHD XA FHIWD :I3s(
AT 1abeg dIHSHMOL WId d0d Id0d3d MOILNGIELSId 19 FDI0ANT Wd BE'ZT FZOESEQ/SET



FIST 000t SUYHEA/NOSMTT/ SEATED - QHADESHOYE FIIT0d FIWILS SIONITII HOSMYT - HJFHD QHOOESHMOWE 00 9FS-50-1
FisT 000t SUYEA/NOSMTT/ SEATED — JHOOESHIYE F2IT0d FIWIS SIONITII SEATED - HOIHD GHNOESAIYE 00 9FS-50-1
6IST g0°07TT FELT/EZT-BT/TT LHIY HOSZI4N €II0D "ONI '¥SN HOOTY LT/ZT-81/T1 LHEd §0SZ2dW 2ILd0C 00" 0RS-50-T
§IS5T FSUOST 1402 T00¥ IHE9Y HIAIJ0D ELZFELET HODIH "OHI ‘WSA HOJIYW ¢ 120 SEIL0D 1,00¥-IHY9Y EEId00 00 0FS-S0-1
0F086 08 TE6 SE0Z HVH-HYC WILLETSMIN +C5-E9WISod ADIAMES TYISCd "S°0 UYH-NYD YILLETSMEN +C5-dIWIS0d 00 BES-50-T
GEST 00" 8T FZ0Z LMENIIWLS WEFOLO0  SE2IAMES TWIOHYNII MWId ONINIYEL SS0¥0 ITd WYIIWENY 00" LES-S0-T
£TST 997 TET I-0E/6 Td FSAEUNS 08E TO0-60T200 HILWM HOTUINZ I¥¥T 20 IDYTIIA TZ/0T-02/6 04 ISAT4NS 0BE d3IWM 00" FES-S0-T
EEST BEHES ad ASKHENS (08E ZZITLELERE RIIDTHIOATE HOSIOE HITVEMHOWADD (OT-LE2/6 EZETLILZHE RLISIHLOITE 00" FES-S0-T
LEST 6Z EEE FE0E AOM SEETO09TOE EMOHIETAL AR SSEI0Y FEOE AOM SEELOCSTOE EMOHIETAL 00" ZES-50-T
gEST a1 Z21 FZOZ/ST/O0T-9T/6 ELOPESEEE #1D0Y ATIFCH- L FEOZ/ST/0T-91/6 HHOHEETAL 00" g2ES-50-1
IEST 8% Q2L FEOZ/9LS/TT-L0/0T TBRZRE0 LEO OT TLLH LS¥OHOD Z0Z/91/1T-LT/00 HHOHA/ LENYELHT 00" 255-50-T
GE0ES 0000z FE/9Z/TT NOIINLNESIdd DMIATIDSHHYHL HIMOMYH F0A0C0 9Z/1T HOTIWINISEEE SHIATISHNYHL 00°525-50-T
BEST ET"SF LHAWILYIS EIF0LI0 SqYYD ILID T ST/0T-SONYIHYH 00 FES-S0-T
REST AS SZT LHAWALYIS EIFOLI0 SqdY¥D I1ID 19T ST/0T-031500 00 FEZ5-S0-1
BEST 66°LT LNIRALYIS €I90L30 STdYI I1ID T8 ST/0T-LE3HUVHEEdns Tnods 00" FE5-50-T
GEST 0L 82 LHAWILYLS ¥IFOLIO SAdYd 113 T3 ST/0T-SE00 H3d¥dl 00" F25-50-T
BEST PO0OT LHANELYLS EdHOLI0 SIdwd ILIS FINOETT QOT/O0T-SE0L EIITHL Qg0 " F2S-S0-T
GEST L8 FE LHAWNZLYLS #IFOLI0 SaUYD ILID ZIAOKWST OT/0TO21500 00" FE5-S0-T
GECT LE G5 LNIWELWLS HIdOLI0 SAUYD IL1ID T91 0T/0T-SONYTHYH 00" FZ5-50-T
REST EZ 9T LHNAREIWLS ¥Ig0L00 SAUYD I1ID T3T FZ/6-SONYILYH 00" F25-50-1T
GEST LE 09T LNAWALYLS dIg90L00 SEUYD ILID HOLIIEINN-02I500 00" FES-50-T
GEST FFOOT LHIWIL¥LS ETF0LI0 SaI¥D ILID HOIITE1I0N-SE0L HEavdl 00" FE5-S0-T
GEST 0% 9 LHIWNIIVIS ¥IFOLIO0 SAYYD ILIZ MOILIYLON-E3OMCd FLOIHIOW-HOEZWWE 00" FES-S0-T
GEST GBLEE LHERALYLS HEg90L20 $adYD III HOLITHIOAN-02L500 00" FZ5-S0-1
BEST aL 0F LHNINELYIS HIE0LI0 STdTI ILI HOILIHION-SONYTEYH 00" FES-S0-T
FE086 05 0TT 20-SLWH HOLIVE0FH0D LSHIITHN J0-SIWH 00" 025-50-T
GEST GG GET LNERALYLS HIg0LI0 SQUYD ILID d¥0S OHNYH-NOZYWY 00 025-50-1
L0596 70791 FE0Z IMEWIIWLS HIE0LI0 B06ZH OIAMES IIQFED LO4AC SWOH  INIYE ‘IOTIHOLODS ‘“AWHEL 'LHMIvVd 00 0ES~S0-T
SE0ED ¥SULB FZ0Z LMEWAIWIS WIE0L20 BO6EZ# OINMES LICTdD I043C SW0H  JI8 ‘HOWATd ‘TOSAT “TIIIZd dOW 00" 025-50-1
GIST Qg LT FOINTEd EEERIAON TONTENSHI WHYHO 0 T¥OLOH A30¥/ZONTHASHT F2TT AdVIHOTON 00" BIS-50-1T
0FST TE-TIT FEOZALEZSTT LRIWAYd WSd JSWL TEWD dIHMOLSND DSV FEOZSLESTT LHIAWAYd ¥Sd JSYL 00 0T8-50-1
91cT IT IIT FEOZ/ET/TT LHAWAYA WS4 JI5WL TEWD HEWMOLISOD OSWL FEOZ/ET/TT LHAWAW ¥Sd JSYI 00" 0IS-50-T
TEQSR EL"99E WNIWEdd HIEWEA0N  SIOWMITTII 40 IT¥LNEQ YILT1d0 SLIAANEE HLTVIH 00" 60s-50-1
£1ST A6 96F ‘T WNIWZHd 9EEWEA0N FIIHS I0Td daN¥ SSodD 3ndg SLIAENED HLIYIH B0 605-50-1
BALNTD ALINOMMAOD S0 3dag
6T EZLT'B SEENTTEM ¥ HITWEH £0 3dag 3ol felol
BEST 0068 FZ0Z IMNINIIWLS WEFOLO0  SEDIAMIS TIYIONYNIAL M1l SELON AIVEIHL 00 G95-£0-T
98086 856 6ES SAIYHD ¢ - INIHAINDI F2IJ480 'SNOILOTOS SSINISONE A0 SHIWHD ¢ - INARAINDT E2T430 00 6GS-E0~T
BEST 86 ZL FE0Z IMIWMEIWIS HITOLI0  SEDIAUES TRIDHYRIA MYId AEILIVE INIWIOWIdTd - EI0IINHOS 00 6SS-E0-T
SEGT 89 0F FEDZ IMEWEIYLIS ¥IFOLI0  STOIMGES TYIDNWNII MYId S4IT4dNS FOIJA0 - ODLS0OD 0" BSS-E0-T
BEST PR FE0E LMIWELYLS #E90L30  SEDIIAUES TYIDNYNIA HYTd SHIT4d0S RNIAMCTIVH — HOZHHT (0 BSS-E0-T
BEST EZ'h LHNINEIVLIS ¥WIIOLI0 SqdYD ILID (%57) RYIAITED d3IWM 00 BSS-E0-T
HEST 00°STT F20Z LNEMEIWLIS HIGO0LI0  SHOINYES TYIJNYNII NYIZ SEND NOISIAIQ YWOHHI 00 9RS-E0-T
16086 FETELT H9IS IAS0TD SHIANIT-FEXAT WOW AN IS HOIS I1AS0TY SNIOMET-FEX8T HWOW 00" 0BS-E0-T
BEST BE LT FZ0Z LHIWNILYLS HIA0LI0  SIDITAUES TVIONYNIIL H¥1d ILRAZOHNI "€ - OHI ISdd 00T LES-E0-T
GEST LG 60F FE0Z IMIWELWLIS HIGOLI0  SAIIAMES TWIONENII NYTI WOWH 'S - DMI ISdd 00 LES-E0-T
GEeT PLOTT -0E/6 ZZ FI00Y 3 SSTT 00-8G9900 HILYM HOTHAZ 34T 30 FIWTIIA Z/TIZ/0T-02/6 Z¢ 19 ¥ SCGIT dIIWM 00" FES-E0-T
ZTEST 08 BT €& FZ I¥ M SSTT O00ETISLG6F0 RIIDTELOATE HOSIOE HITYAMNCOWADD [OT-LE/6 O0DETISLEF0 ALICTHELOETA 00 PES-E0-T
LEGT FL E9E FEOZ AOM SCETOOSTOE INOHEETIL HHO $SEIOT FEOE AOM S9EETO09TOE ENOHAITIAL 00 EES-E0-T
SSHNTTEM ONY HLTYIH £0 3dag
aMnd MMOL TVHENES T pung
# HosUuD Junowy uoT3dIaosa] SOToAUT Iopuap 083 SUTT IVTOAUT Isqunp I
LIOnd Jdvod
dI¥d ZTIVIIEYd aNY dIvd
QEZITEHEN00 drysumor BT :€d
FZOT/OE/TT — ¥EOZ/T0/TT SEIVA NOY MOFHO dx3 RHIND 3280
Liz :@beg dIHSNMOL WTZ H0d I¥CddEd HOILNETYELSId 19 FDI0OAMI Wd BE:ZT FPEOESE0/2T



LEST Z0TEL STATT-921/07 TOO00-L90ZL5989 HMOHIETAL SSETITEIM NMOBTHIA FEOESSTSTI-9T/0T AHOHIETAL 00" BE5-90-1
re0ge BF* 19 HL-SLYH HOTITA0d903 LSUIZIHN (%0F)} HL-SLWH Q0°025-90-T
FE086 BEED HL - SIWW HOIIWE0d¥00 LSHIATHN %0F HL — SIWH 00 025-90-T
LB0SS 08" Tk HMOILYHIMEEIXE ATHLNOW ZOFLGE69CE 120V HINHO F FIIAYES HOTIWMIWYSLKE ATHLINCOH 00 025-20-T
EBDES a0 oL WYY FHIJ MO HI¥ MOT - TIVD 32IA¥3S JINDE SdEld TYHOILYNEIIMI L0F TTYD FDTAHIS 00°025-90-1
SIST oLt WNIWEEd dI3gWNIA0N TIHNTANSHI WHYHO J0 TYOLOH O30% ZONYENSHT 3d1T AIYIHOITON a0 BIS-90-T
12086 9F BFE WOTHEEd 93gWIA0N  SIOHITII 40 TYINIG ¥I1da SLIJAENTD HITYIH 00" 605-90-1
EIST [Z°B65°Z ANIATEd ddgWIa0d  JIHS ANTd OHY SS0¥0 3nTe SLIAANAY HLTVAH 00" 605-90-T
MOISIATO SHOSSISSY 20 1d=Q
LT FTIT'ST HALRID AIIMOWWOD S0 3deg Iod 1230l
GEST SE°8T INIWILYLS d3E0LIc SI9¥D ILID I¥FELTE JI¥LS-SONTIHYH 00" 895-50-T
AEGT L¥8E INIMELYLS dag0Lic STIYD ILID INTELIE IIYLS-SONTITH O 895-50-T
BLOBE B6TET A3 ¥202TIIS ? YTTIHIAN CILYd-8WIZY HOTIIO NYS0S AT MO0DTIIS ? WITIdEHn OILWd ap"£95-50-1
56T 9566 IHIWIIYIS dE80LI0 Sa¥¥s ILID ROTHONYIS OMOdI-HOZYHY 00 £95-50-T
6E6T 06°LTT IHAWIIVLIS dIE0Li0 SOYYD ILID I9T/SAHOIVH/IId I¥Id-I0dd0 FIWOH 00" £95-50-1
6ECT EL 06T LHAWELYLS dEE0LI0 SA¥YD ILID WO/ STIOTAAND/ IPINITEI-¥HEIIAI0 00" 855-50-1
SL0AE 007009 H¥g) LHENE FZ/ET/ET - SWWHDS0Hd HOINIS QHNOS dHYE 918 ML NIAZE FZ/ET/ET - SHYH9O0dd d0IMES Q0 E55-50-1
BEST BLTIE LHAWZIVIS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID FHONOT LNEWNTHILEY T/01-SONdIddH 00 E£55-50-T
BEST 68" B6 LHIAWELYLS dIE0LI0 STYYD ILID HNOIHOHMNT IHEWTIILIAE T/0T-021500 00 E£55-50-T
26T E6 991 LRIWELYLS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID HOFHONOT IMNEWIIILIE T/0T-02150D 00 E£55-50-T
6EGT L6589 LHIWAELYLS dIE0LI0 SaYYD ILID SWIEILE {904 S0009 HId¥d-03I500 Q0°£56-50-1
6EGT 05" 26 LHIWEIYLS dE80LI0 SOY¥D ILID E0MEWCH ¥04 SLONSYE-IEdl a7TT0d 00" T55-50-T
BEST FST08 IHIWIIWLS da80LI0 SAHYY ILTD MAYH/SHOLIED/SAINId TIEI-031500 00" I55-50-T
RECT 0E"TF LHIWILYLS dFE0LI0 Sa9¥D ILID SEETHd WIATHL-SHITIDTEM 00 T55-50-T
BEST SZ°1E LRAWALYLS dIE0LI0 SA¥¥D ILID VWIA-HOIIWHOO3d TTIWI-H3HL WwTT0d 00" TS5-50-1
6561 98" FZ IHAWILYIS dIE0LI0 STIYD ILID HOMNT 47491 A¥d-WNLIH0EdY HOI90H a0°T85-50-1
6EST BOTEF LHAWALYLS dEE0LI0 Sqd%2 ILID LOd FFII0D H0IEWAY ESN-HOTWHY 00" TS5-50-1
6ECT B9 ST LHIWALYLS d3g0LI0 SaYYD ILID MOCE ANTY M00d FEOINI-HOZWHY 00 155-50-T
BLOBS 26 FSE SHAEWIZE FSHEAXE TIAEL ZONELSIO SHOT NCTIIO MYSOS HSHNGWITd ISHNESHT FONEISIq 9HOT a0 055-50-T
SEDAE 00" 0FE {SEAN0W ONINGOM) SISSYID SSENLIA THSMEINSIM WIOITELWd ¥E0f YEEWEA0N - SISSYID SSAMLIA 00" LPS-S0-T
26086 00" 0ZE [0T) ¥E0Z YITWIACH - SISSYID ¥OO0R 07T HIEMLIEE JHOIT THL 1) FEO0Z WEIWEACH - SIASSYID WoOA 00 LFS-50-T
02086 00 00E (0T) ¥20Z JEEWEACH - S3ISSYID SSEMLIA AEMRIZ-AYMNOD NI¥E FE02 UIGWEACH - SISSVID SSENLIA 00" LFPS—S0-T
TFOAG 00" 21T dTHL AWI 8T/TT-dIL H3AIHA Snd LONINOTS HYHLYNOD dTHL AWd BT1/TT-dIL #IATHI 508 Q0" LES-S0-T
GEOAG 00 080°T HNASHH OL T4l A¥a FE/BT/LT Snd HOY0D JISSVID OOWDIND MHNISAW OL 4T4l AMG PE/BT/IT S0E 00 LFS-50-T
6ECT 00°0%E IHIWIIVIS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID WdSO0Hd d0INES-SHAMEHE TTINYMTIH 00" LFS-50-T
6EGT 00°5L8 LRIWIIYWLS dIE0LI0 Sad¥D ILID 40T ENISTIND 9E/6-TISWE NITHUD 00" LFS-50-T
GECT 65058 LHIWELYLS dIE0LI0 SOEYD ILID ENISIND §/0T-SOWHIWHE QHOWHOIH 00 LFS-50-T
BEGT 00" TFS LRIWILYLS dIE0LI0 STYYD ILID HWH0Hd HOINIS-WALITH0EHY HOLUOH 00" LF5-S0-T
BECT ¥ 6F LHIWELYLS dIE0LI0 SOYYD ILID © % THIJNOG/IHIIN ¥IATHI-SAHMIE 00" LFS=50~-T
BEST 9E"SF LHARIIVLS dIE0LIO SOYYD ILID Tdd IHOIN ¥IATHI TT/0T-SONYIdYH 007 LFS-50-T
6EGT EETLT LHAWIIVLIS dIE0LI0 SA¥YD ILID JIWLS dI¥d AY0-HNITI0EdY HOIHOH 00" LFPS-50-T
6EGT TL°521 LHIWALYLS dIE0LI0 Sa¥YD ILID SIV¥IYL 4T¥L A¥d (T1,/0T-02IS00 00" LFS-S0-T
6EGT 00061 IHIWALYLS dIE0LI0 Sa¥¥D ILID WTHO0Ed YOINIS-5S040 aF8 WY 00" LFS-50-T
6EGT BOTSFT LHAWALYLS da80Lo0 Sa9¥D ILID AYHI0¥d 90INIS-0dTIM0E 00 LFS-50-T
GEGT 8622 IHNIWILYLS dAECII0 STIYD ILID SMIEE T FHIINOH-0IIS0D Q0 LFS-S0-1T
G6EGT 9281 LHAWILYLS dIECLI0 Sq9YD ILID SMEEE 7 FTIIINOH-SAHHIE 00" LPS-50-T
GECT 669 IHIHMILYLS dEE0Ii0 S09YD ILID IH9IH YIATHI-02IS0D 00 LFPS—50-T
FIGT 05°0 SEYHI/NOSMYT/SIATAD - AHNOHIMIVE EOIT0d FIVLS SIONITII FEA HOTHD JHNOIDNOVE Q0 9F5-5S0-1
FIST on-0T SEYEA /HOSMYT/SIATED - OHOCYOMIYE EOIT0d FIVLS SIONITII SU¥ES - MOTHD JHOOEDHEIYE 00" 9F5-5S0-1T
HAILHAD ELIINOMWOD S0 3d3a
ANNA RNM0L TYdENde T puns
# ¥o=2Ud JUNOWY uoTIdTIOS3] 20T0AUT Iopusp 253 BUTT 20TOAUT Iaquny T
LIONY Qd¥0g
dI%d ATIVILEMYd JnY JdIWd
QIZTITENIO00 drysuncl eTd HJ
FEOE/OESTT - FEOZ/T0/TT SEIWA MOY H2OEHD JXE AHIND :x38[
tfe  :abeg SIHSHMOL Y13 ¥0d LE0dTE MOIIONAIWLSIA 19 FIOI0OANI Wd 8E:ZT FEZOZ/EQ/ZT



LO08E 00 09t ALE-MO0T-80dMH DMILHOIT SHOLIATOS ASWANZE O30 ALE-MO0T-B0dMH DNILIHOIT 00 0ES-FO-E
BEQBH 98°BE FE0E INAWIAIYLS {SE0II0 BO6E# OIAYIS IIOFYD LOJIA TWOH =S H000 TOWIWD TANIA TWMA ILIHM 00 0ZS-FO-E
BE0BE {96 6F) FEOE IMEAWALYIS d2€0I20 BO6Z# 2JIAYIS LIOEED LOdEQ TIWOH MHYI NOISHWAXE TYWYIHL "'1I¥D S°F 00 0ES-RO-E
HOISTALD AJNYNILMIYW #0 3daq

9Z°GHL'E KOISTAIO FAIIWILSINIWGY 10 3dsg 103 TEIOL
BEST 00°6LT AHIFIIYLS W2F0120 SA¥YD ILID IHSHIEWEW FWIEd SSANISNT-NOTWHY 00" 855-T0-E
BEST 6B 60T LHARNIIYLS EZIOL0 Sa9¥l ILID HENOL-NOZWIY 00" 855-T0-E
GEST ¥6ET LHBFIIYLS ¥II0LI0 SO¥YD ILID LYY QT TLLOE-02L800 00" 855-T0-¢
LTIST 05 0 SITId - HIIHD OHNCEOMIYE F3ITOd BIWILS SIONITII AEd MITHD ONACEIMIWE 00" 9FS-TO-E
LIST 00 0T SITIA - HMIJEHD JHOOESHMOWE F0IT04 FILWIS SIONITIL SITIE - HMIEHD AHNOHESHIWE 00 9FS-T0-E
BEST BETI9T FE0Z/0Z/TT-TZ/0T B9LETED BeOD OT TLLE LEYIA0D Z0Z2S02/TT-TE/0T HNOHA, LENHZLMI 00" EES-T0-€
LEST 6L°FIT ST/ATT-91/70T TOO000-L802L5989 AMOHSETIL SSFTILIM MOZTHEAA FZOE/STSTI-91/0T EMNOHIZTIL 00" ZES-T0-E
0RST B9 LS FEOZ/LESTT LHAWAYd WSd DSWL TEWD dIFCIEND DSYL PEOZSLESTT IHAHAYd WSd JSWL 00°0TS-T0-E
915t BG°LS FEOZ/ET/ 1T IHAWAYd WS4 DSWL TE¥D dIFA0LS00 JISYL FEOZSETS/TT LHAWAWd WSd JSWL 00 0TS-TO-€
12086 2R TIST WOIWZEYd YEEWEACH SIOHITTII A0 TINLNIO ¥ITdd SLIJANED HITYIH 00 60S-TO-E
£IST CEETE’T WNIWZEdd dTEWNEACH FIHS I0Td I8Y SSO0d2 30Td SLIAANIE HITWAH 00 605-T0-€
HNOISIALO AATLVILSINIRGY To 2dag
JHd Yo" TYEdInNED £ pung

86 ¥0F QNI dINWISISSY TWEdNID ¢ pung Iod TEIOL

g6 FOF of 3dsg xod TelOL
BEST 0B LB LHIFNILYLS dZD0OL0 Sa4¥D ILID AOMNWLSISSY AONZONERE-TaH0D 00 T0L-00-E
BEST BT LIE LHIFIINLS dIFOL0 Sa4¥d ILID AONYISISSY AJNZONIWI-TIWOD 00 T0L-00-2
00 3dag
AN IINYISISSY TWEIEN3ID 2 pung

T ARA AT A aHNR3 HMOL TWEINED T pung Iod TEIOL

0L ELG HOISIALO MOIIYIMO4SHWYL L0 3dsg 103 TEIOL
89086 9E"FE 140d40S IJIT - T ¥I2  OHI "FATIICHOLOY ATIIEd,0 140d4n0s IJ4IT - 1 Wid 00 BIS-L0-T
95086 FE 0¥ SAITIANS HINYHD TI0-f ¥I3 d30 A¥MHIIH JIHSHMOL wid SEITdANS FINWHD TIO-% ¥WId 00" B9S-L0-1
BEST 9716 FEOESST/OI-9T/6 ZI0FASEGE #LIOW ATIBCH-L FZOESSTSOT-9T/6 EHOHAATHL 00" ZES-L0-T1
SIST 0Z"¥8 HNIFATdd YIgWEAON FONTIOSHI WHYRO A0 TY¥OLOMN AV ADETENSHI FATT AdTIs0TON 00 FI5-L0-1
12086 Z5°8F WOINZEd ddEMancl  SIONITII A0 TWIMED YLTId SLIJENEE BLTWIH 00 B0S-LO-1
£I5T 98 FLD WOINZdd YIEFNIA0N  ITHS INTE CHY SS04D ZO1d SIISENIE HITWIH 00 606-L0-1
HOISIAIO MOILWIMOdSHNWEL L0 3dag

1P 09%°8 MOISIAIO SHOSSESSY 90 3dsg 103 TE3I0L
BEST SLTFL LHFFAIINLE A2T0I00 SOy ILID (20%) ZHIATTID EHLWM 00" 855-90-1
BEST {66 "B9T) LHENIIRLS d2E0I20 SAYYD ILID HANLIAE-dNMIYE Ad3LITE- MO WY 00 885-20-1
BEST §9°88T INFFNILELE 93F0I0 Sa¥¥D ILID dOMIYE AUILIWE-HOZWHY 00" g85-90-1
BEST 650 INFHIIRLS 93T0Io0 Sa4¥D ILID HOLIOHI0Ed SOIHNOELITTI-NOEYHY 00"855-90-1
BEST BL BEF FZ0E LMEWIIYLS dZH0I00 SEOINGIS TINIONWHNIA HYId OHI dNo¥D ¥Y¥Isol 00" 9%5-90-1
FLOBR 9L EET'F FZ0Z "HIEWNILIAIS €03 SIIIAEAS THITT "2td TMHITO TEONW "HIEMALAAS {03 SADIAYIS T¥OIT 00 F¥S-90-1
FLOBE SLTED FEO0E “dIE0LI0 €04 SIIIAYIES TWOIT "otd "MHITO TTEONY  Z0Z  dIg0Il0 H04d SIDIAGIS IWOIT 00" FES-90-1
CZSL LL 8l -0Z/6 22 dLnod d SSTT Q0-859900 H3IIWM HOTENE TANT 0 IDVTTIIA EFT1E/0T-02/6 22 IM 3 S6TT HIAIWM 00" ¥ES-90-1
ZEST g9 cag 6 Z¢ Id M SSTT QO00ETSLERD ALIDIELIETA HOSIAE HITTIMNOHWOD fO0T-L2/6 Q00ETSLed0 ALIOIWLIOATH 00 FES-90-1
LEST S0 ISE PEOZ AON 9EETODOTOE ZHOHAITIL ANO SSETIIW FEOZ A0 9ESTO09TI0E BENOHAATIL 00 ZES-90-1
DEST LSTOLT FZOE/9/TT-6/0T LSTOSOO LED OT TLLE LEWIWOD FZOZ/BSTTI-6/0T ZHOHI/IANEILNI 00 ZES-90-1
HOISIAIO SHOSSISSY 90 3dag
ANNE NMOL TYYENIS T pund
# yoayuo JUTLOUCF uoT3drIosag soTOoAUT IopuIp a83( IUTT IDTOoAUT Iagqunp 9

LIONW Jd%0od
aI¥d ATIVNILYHYd aW¥ aIvd

QEZ T TYNENON drysumei BIE €0
FZ0Z/0E/TT - FEQZ/TOSTT SEIWI HOYM MITHD 4¥A AHIYD :I3sn
LiF rabeg JIHSHMOL ¥TH ¥0d 180439 NOILOEIHLSIC 19 TOI0AMT Wd BE€'ZT FEOZ/EQSET



EF L99 791

OHEa dW0d LNENYWIId F PUng 104 72300

CF-L9979T g0 3d=g Iod TEI03
CEQL ZL 056 SILHOT I¥LS TI¥ DO0LZE08L6 ALIOIWIODZTA RNOSTAT HITVIMMOWWOD £/6-9Z/8 000LES08LE6 ALIOIWIDITH 00" F8S-00-%
BSOB6E 9E°Go) FOWNIVED Wd¥Wd T9IINY - dML YId IWIJ0SSY WOITIWWH LTYMED  EOWHIVED Jd¥d F99INY - dMl 71F 00 ZBS-00-%
85086 o006k 7 dX SHDIAEES FSH - dML ¥TId I¥IJOSSY HOLTIWMYE LIVMED 27 di SHILA¥ES FSH — dMI WwId 00" ZES-00-F
BEOBH 06°05 FZ0Z IMIWILYLS HZE0I00 BOGE#  OJIAMAS LIOTHD LOdE0 TWOH MCD INIWID dOIS-9ZIWM JITOVSIAH 00 ZES-00-%
BEQSH SF'SE FZ0Z IHEHMIINLS U2E0I00 A06E# 2IAYES II03HD LOdHO FWOH MOD INIWID d0IS-d¥dIWM JITOVHIAH 00" Z285-00-F
09086 0oT09T T ZT°1T :5LSOE ‘FZX9 WOIS JAFYLS - &4 ‘OMI ZIA-IH (0T} ISOd L €T Z1°1T :SLS0d 00" 0LS-00-F
0L086 OF 6FT (B} «8¥S NOIAM'S N SESIEdYELNE TIIOHZS 270 (F) B¥S NOTAW- S 0 00 E95-00-F
BEST 66°8TT INEMILEIS dEF0L30 SOUYD LLID LAWTHE TIA-IH-JANISITHL 00" E95-00-F
SE086 GE°0FT FZ0Z LMIWIIWLS €¥ITOII0 BO6Z# OIAMES IIQTHD IO4AT JWOH TAYd MOTE TTEALS SIAQTD 00" E95-00-F
gE086 85 '8¢ FZ0E ININIIWIS WEEOLIO BOGEZH OIAYMES IICEHD I043C JWOH 1995 LE1I0L INOWd NIJO JILSWId 00" E95-00-F
55036 BEZOF'T HYHATI $7 WdLTIN 97109 XITISIIA JMI 53 AEISHOD WYIATD 87 WELIN 9109 XETASATAE 00" 195-00-F
53086 05" ZF T- LSHL WOONYE ZO¥YHI ATIY¥EL IWH0dH00 32IAYIS LSIMIIN I- LS3L ROIHYd FOUWHD ATIVHEL 00" GI5-00-F
£9089% 00 LZT TEMILEWH — REEND ININAOTAWE-Tdd I[J0SSY SHIMOOEL ISIM-TIW TINIIEWH - X8I0 INEIRAOTdREZ-Hud 00°GI5-00~F
L5086 BB 68F (2T} SIMIHS ZFAZATS SHOT TIA-TH 5. YETAHES  (ET) SIMIHS IATIATS SMOT ZTIA-TH 00" ST5-00-F
L5086 EG FB8Y (L) SIMIESIWAMS TFAIT ILHITJE S, H3TdHID (L) SIMTESIVAMS THIT IHIIYE 00" 5T5-00~-F
ES086 G906 {SE) SIYIHS-L ZIA-IH  2T1 SIIWIDOSSW % dIMIdg {SE) SIYIHS-I ZIA-TH 00" ST5-00-F
CIGT 0z 1g WNINZEd SEEFRIA0N HINTENSHI WHYHO A0 TWALOK O30%/EINFEOSHI FILT AUTLHOTON 00" FIS-00-F
OFST 26901 PEZOEZ/LESTT INIWAYd W53 JSYL TIYI WEHOISND JSHL FEOZ/LESTT INIHAYd WSd JSYWI 00" 0T5-00-F
91c1 6901 FEOZSETSTT INAWAYA W53 2SYL TEYD WINOISOD JSYL FEOZ/ETSTT INIWAYA WSd DSWL 00" 0TI5-00-F
1T08s 16 EFL HNTHEEd HEEWEAON  SIONITII J0 TY¥IKIC ¥ITdd SLIAEANAS HITVIH 00" 605-00-F
ETST GEFFT'E HNIMTad HEEWEAON  JIHS dNTd aWY SS504d ZNTE SLIAANAS HLTYAH 00" 605-00-F
og 3e3g
NN aY0d ININYWdEd & pung

LL TBB'BEL arnd JIv0d "TVHENID £ Pung 1od T=30]

IS Z60LET HMOISIAIO BOWYHIAIMIWH pQ 3dag Iod T=3og
BS0BEG 9ELETT OLLNAYESE) LSN0D WOdd 0¥ FE0Z dML WIE  I¥IJ0SSY HOLTIMVH IT¥mMED Wodd 0¥ FEZOT dMI wId Q0°009-F0-€
FSOES BB BFLSTL ISEN0DEY ZH-MWdo0dd av¥od EMI VIY FZOE O 'ONIAYd SHECTINE Fd ZE-WWdo0uWd av¥o¥ &ML Wil RZOE 00" 009-%0-€
ZLOBE Q0 00T (SOOI £} 9ETIEHM b TTId NYETD dEXIW SALYVOTEADOY WIZANS T Z) EITIIHM b TTII NYITD QLXIH 00" LLS-¥0-£
09086 Q0-0s T ZT°T 51504 ‘PEX9 NOIS ILETYIS - 404 "OHI ZIA-TH {Z) pEZH9 HOIS LEFYULS - 4d 00" LLS-F0-E
G6EGT 05" 6% IHAMIALYLS dIE0LI0 S0¥¥D ILID 58318 d0d JdWL dITS5- LINY-HOZTHY 00" LLS-FO-E
ELOBB B0TERT TI0 ‘ZEEES ILNY - SATTE40S 204l Jdos "H0I2IA © ‘ZEEdA IINY - SAITA4NS ¥OMEL 00" 695-¥0-£
29086 ZL 28 WINIW ¥& 9LSTd ‘STINSEWD ¥MOWd ¥3ISITd 30 "AIO-SI¥¥d OLO¥ WaW¥N M& WISTE ‘SITNSdYD MOWd UEISITd 00" 695-%0-£
29086 ZZ k18 (g) TTOH 0T S/F¥ST WNE0-SL "OHI SESTHAYELNE BEIWET () T0H 0T G/FXSGT WOE0-SL 00 695-0-E
9086 99" ZEE Tdd HAINZEd ‘SIASTD QR013M YEgWYHI-SL TOMI SESTEAYILNE EIWET HOHS 'SIATTD JI0TIM IIERTHI-SL 00" B95-F0-E
19086 00 0S5 SANIT F2WI4EE 5 OLd TYESTY HOE¥I-tlL INI SIDIAEIES OTTOWEAAH T FoOWIdEd 5 OLd TYWISTd €0EYT-EL 00 B95-R0-E
19086 BETGY¥E'T HOEWT 9 SIMYd/IIM TWAS/JIONTTOS-EL JHI SHEIIAEES DITOWEdAH T 9 SLava/LlId 'T¥3Is/TICHNTIOS-EL 00" B9S-F0-E
BEST 98 61 IHIHIIYIE HEHOLO0 STUYD ILID HIN LI-SHEA0HH SHIYTId 00"695-F0-E
GEST L'GEE IUERAIYLIE d2E0120 SO¥YD ILID IWL,/3¥vdd QF1-LL-Fd0M M SIES0Yls 00" 695-F0-E
F9086 ZH 66 EHYTI LE TIAIMS ‘HIADD HIODWS LTH00T  ‘SOMILLIA 5 FSOH ISEMIIN  LE TIAIMS ‘HIA00 HIOOWS (THO00T 00" L9S-FO-E
25086 ST°TILT HINY YIWIdd ‘AI0E ENMII4 “OHISNOH NYS  WAWAINDE 493M0d NOLSHITEY SRISd “AOCE dN¥0Id 'ONISA0HE WY 00" L9S-B0-E
GI086 Ve FE FOOIM «0T ‘20038 ONITIAd JILSYId uf INEWNAINDT EIMOE OSSOY M 0T "3903M SNITIZI JILSYWId uB 00" #95-F0-E
FEST 90 EZE NYIHICTAIN SM EZIZTLZESAT ALISOTHLOAIR HOSIOZ HITVIAMNOMWOD £/6-8Z/%8 TZITLI6SAT ALIDIHLIZTA 00" FES-RO-E
1251 Z9°9F 6 dd INYT OHOE ST B8 000T-$%9-Z2-L9 SWO SYD E0IIM FZOESITSOT-ET/6 SY¥D 00" FES-RO-E
0ZST PSTO6T d TAW1 OHOE SO9EZ £ 000T1I-80-EB-ET SW9 S¥D ¥0OIM FZOZ/IT/OT~E1/6 SWD 00" RES-FO-E
FECT F6°GZ f6 0" W OHDY SO%EE 00-TES900 UELWM HOTUNE 3MWT 20 IOVTIIA T-0Z/76 TF INWI OHOE SOOEZ HAIWM 00" FES-FO-E
HOISIALO AIWYHNALMIWH #0 Id=q
QuOd a¥0Y TYHINED £ pung
& yosuo JUnoWy uotidraosag aoToaur Iopusp 0S3 SUTT IOTOAUT Isqunp To

LIANW JE90d
QAI¥d RTINIIEYd daNW dIv¥d

QEZITYEHEN00 drysumor =74 :8d
PEQOEZ/OE/TT — FEOZ/TOSTT SAIWA HMAY MOTHD dXE FHIND :3=2EQ
L/s rabeg dIHSMMOL WIZ 404 Id0d3d MOILA9IEISId IS EDIOAMI Wd BE:ZT FEOZFED/ZT



SLTOLE aH0E EIMYHIIAIYN AHELEMAD 9 pund Iod [EI0L

GLOLE oo 3dag Fo3 felcl
6ECT GL 9t LHANILYLS #IFI0LI0 SQdYD I1ID HS¥D FNOHE AYMILIHII-HOTWWY 00" 895-00-9
SB09% 00" 6Ly HESSOMSYE "H'T - HOIIVATED E5 F¥dlINED THHOISSEIOEd HESSOHSYE "H T - HOIIWATHD 00" E25-00-9
ZR0EG 00 6Lt HHOLS - TS 8 FO0WId  WI4 FENOHE TYNOILYNEIIHI EHOLS- TXS 8 INOWId 00" E25-00-92
o0 3dsag
QNS IONYHEINIYH AY3LIAEDS 9 pung

T£ E65°TT QNI FONYHALNIVA ¥u¥d ¢ pung IoJ T30

TE €65 1T 00 3deg Tod [EIOL
6S08E 0F TEL D A30 MONS dI980d ‘9,8 MOTAMONS NOZLSEM SHEHLOWD NYHdIH HOLZATAIT ¥E9E0d 7 MOTIMCHS a0 008-00-5
EEGT F6 9% JIZ/0T-0Z/6 NIWH 3 56 00-569Z00 HIIWM HITYNZ AT 40 FOWITIA Z/TE/0T-0Z/6 LIS HIVW T S6 WIIYM 00" FLS-00-5
BY0BE LETLEBT ¥WdS ‘S¥AITIA TIO ¥ ¥I¥ - SHIMOW W3S OMI “IAILOWOLOY ATITEH.0 SdE11I4 7TIO ¥ ¥IV - SHAMOW 9%IS 00 L95-00-5
SY0BE Q5" 2% T- ISEI HOONWY TOUWHD ATHWER  I¥d04d02 FIIANES ISIMOIH 1- LSEL WOONWY T9EWHD ATdWEX a0 FES=00-5
BSOBE 00005 -PEZ/0E/6  ONIHEIHIDNE TYdINID-dMI ¥Id I¥IJ0SSY HOLIIWYH ITYMED ONIMIANISNE TYIINID-dML ¥IT 00 FPE-00-5
SEGT LOTEST -0Z/6 ¢ 4L00" 3 TITT 00-£L9900 HIIEM HOI¥NZ E¥YT J0 FOWTIIA Z0Z/TZ/0T-02/6 Wu¥d XONM HII¥M 00 FES-00-5
GEGT 09°65T 6 22 J€ M TTIT 000FZLISPF ALIDIHNLIOETI HOSIOE HITYIMMOFWOD SOT-LEZ/6 000FZLISHE ALIDIMISITI 00" FES-00-5
SE086 OO 0E0'E AONYITY TIVA-FINYNILNIVA FdWISANTT 277 'HSISHC ASITIM Y10 TTEI-FOHNYHIINIVA Bd¥2S0NYT 00" TZ5-00-5
T8086 00 06 {T# 1ISIn) INSWAIOVHYH TIVILYD FE0Z  WAOWNYM SEAYT dIIVE9IINT  IISIA) INIHEOWNWH TIYLIVND FE07 00" TZ5-00-5
TLOBE GF OTT HOWY FH19) 384 TYINZY YAXIN ILFEIR0D "ONI 'STYNLNTY LTEEHNS TYLNEY HEXIN TLIEIN0D 00" T25-00-5
8E096 FEET FE0E LNEWMILYLS HEHCID0 A0RL# OJIAMIS IIOZMD LOdT0 FWOH TILAEE d¥05LI0S 00" TE25-00-5
SE086 gF- 9 FZ0EZ LMEWMILYLS JEE0L20 BOGZH O2IAMES LIAZED LO4E0 THOH LENAOH 3 dS¥M FOIOWELIEAS 00" TE5-00-5
51581 0F° L FOTRTES SEEHIAON FONYENSHT WHYWO 20 TYALOH J9CH / ZONTINSHI TATT AHTIHOTON 00 FIS-00-5
120846 ST HE WNIWEdd H3EWEACH SIOHITTII 30 TYINIQ ¥ITdd SLIAENEE HLTYIH 00 E0S-00-5
EIST 69 600 HNIWEdEd HEENZA0N HIHS INTE INY SSods 3nTg SLIAANEE HLTYHH 00" 605-00-5
a0 2dag
aHNd AINYNEINIYH $¥¥d § pung
# o=yl Junoury uctidriossg =20ToAUT Iopusp 053 2UTT IDToAUT Iaqunpy 19

Lfa  i=bBeg

aI%d

LIGnY Jdvod
RTIVIIEYd dW¥ JIWd
QIZITENENOL

FEOZ/OESTT - FEQZ/TOSIT SEIWA MOYE ¥M2FIHD dXI
IH0ddd MOILAETALSIO T9 F2I0ANT

dIHSHMOL W¥TE ¥o4a

drysumol =73 :Ed

AHLWD -X2EQ

Wd BE:CT FZOZ/ED/ET



£5°0E£9 102 ispung TI¥ Iod TEIOL
SLTOLE FLNIWH KEILENED 9 Pung
TE"E£657TT JMYNILHIYA Hd¥d § pung
CFL9%79T avod LMINYWdId F pung
LLTHE RET 3 d¥0d TTYYENID £ pund
86 "FOF WISISSY TWdENID £ pung
82 ZIZ'TF 4 HMOL TWYENIS T pung
1STPI0L pung
# Yoayud D UTLOUF uoTl1dTIoSeg SOTOAUT Iopuap 083 JUTT S2TOAUT Ja2quap TS

LiL

rabeg

LIANY du%vod
II¥d ATIVILYYd aNY CIWa
QFZ ITENEIOOD

FEOZ/A0ESTT - FEOZ/TOSTT SIING MOY MOTHD 4AXI
dTHSHMOL WIH d0d IH0ddd MOILNEIHLEIC T2 FDI0AMT

drysumol BT 40
AHIND X380
Wd BEZZT FLOE/EOSET



12/05/2024 01:03 EM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/1
User: CATHY
bE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 11/01/2024 TO 11/30/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Descriptieon 11/01/2024 Dehits Credits 11/30/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#019%2/0190 454,377.93 64,005.28 366,089.73 152,293.48
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MCONEY MARKET 1,405,358.82 205,759.46 0.00 1,611,118.28
101.07 BARR. #042%-MONEY MARKET 1,447,497 .53 6,091.19 0.00 1,453,588.72
104.27 C5 CDARS 4.40% 01/02/25-26WK 110,565.78 0.00 0.00 110,565.78
104.28 C5 CDARS 4.25% 12/12/24-13WK 494,451.43 0.00 0.00 494,491.43
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,912,291.49 275,855.93 366,089.73  3,822,057.69
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 9,136.29 217.56 3+ 353,705 6,000.70
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 71,066.55 335,862 0.00 71,402.17
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND B0,202.8B4 553.18 3,;3563.:15 77,402.87
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/01%0 407,566.15 29,101.72 333,020.71 103,647.16
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET T771,172.72 204,726.19 0.00 975,898.91
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,178,738.87 233,827.91 333,020.71 1,079,546.07
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 421,129,897 20,712.67 265,039.74 176,802.90
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,3%4,228.77 205,710.35 0.00 1,599,939.12
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 84,292.71 0.00 0.00 94,292.71
101 .93 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 267,205.90 1,124.43 0.00 268,330.33
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 2,176,857.35 227,547.45 265,039.74 2,139,365.06
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0132/0190 158,845.11 5,303.37 117,888.68 46,258.80
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 370,711.49 100,873.82 0.00 471,685.31
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM {6332 136,594.93 497.94 0.00 137,092.87
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 666,151.53 106,775.13 117,888.68 655,037.98
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 5,680.82 2,709.41 1,481.80 6,898.43
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 231,847.74 1,022.94 0.00 232,870.68
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 237,52B.56 3,732.35 1,491.80 239,769.11
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 8,251,770.64 848,291,985 1,086,883.81 8,013,178.78



éZ/DS/égigyﬂl:IZ PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/8
ser: 5
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 11/30/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECHEME) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
1-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 16,284.70 1,766,615.94 1,784,2%4.00 17,678.06
1-00-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 28,605.77 50,000.00 21,394.23
1-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 135897 :50 113,129.84 40,000.00 (73,129.84)
1-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 55.00 55.00 100.00 45.00
1-00=410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 29,917.21 1,908,406.55 5,038,146.00 3,129,739.45
Dept 03 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03=-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 19.00 0.00 {19.00)
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS 0.00 19.00 0.00 {19.00)
Dept 05 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1=05-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
1=-05-409.00 DONATIONS 25.00 1,375.00 2,000.00 625.00
1-05-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 300,00 0.00 (300.00)
1=-05-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 607.00 29,694.50 66,290.00 36,595.50
1-05-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES D.00 73,135.00 79,100.00 5,985.00
1-05-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 2,280.00 10,260.00 14,700,00 4,440.00
1-05-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-05-410.086 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 280.00 640.00 960.00 320.00
1-05-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480,00 480.00
1-05-411.01 SENIOR FROGRAM RECOVERIES T,278.50 71,553.00 95,000.00 23,447.00
1-05-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 17,563.15 59, 654.85 55,000.00 (4,654.85)
1-05-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 411.50 6,085.00 12,000.00 5,915.00
1-05-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 40.00 840.00 1,000.00 160.00
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 28,485.15 256,787.35 337,530.00 80,742.65
Dept 06 - ASSESS0RS DIVISTON
1-06-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 1,031.94 0.00 (1,031.94)
1-07-410.01 DIAL=-A=-RIDE RECOVERIES 588.00 4,196.52 7,000.00 2,803.48
1-07-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 462.00 3,339.00 5,000.00 1,661.00
1-07-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 6,825.00 g,000.00 2,175.00
Total Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,050.00 15,392.46 21,000.00 5,607.54
TOTAL REVENUES 59,452.36 2,181,134.34 5,396,676.00 3,215,541.66
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-01-500.00 SALARIES 15,807.27 136,276.73 220,000.00 83,723.27
1-01-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,776.78 21,891.13 40,000.00 18,108.87
1-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,183.32 10,191.65 18,000.00 7,808.35
1-01-512.00 IMRF 482.15 4,047.19 8,000.00 3,952.81
1-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 958.11 1,500.00 541.88
1-01-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 20.64 4.86 0.00 (4.88)
1-01-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 208.449 6,027.85 14,000.00 7,972.15
1-01-528.00 INSURANCE 1,690.00 31,814.00 35,000.00 3,186.00
1-01-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 650.06 5,051.79 9,000.00 3,948.21
1-01-534.00 UTILITIES 247.15 2,764.94 7,000.00 4,235.08
1-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 903.90 2,000.00 1,096.10
1-01-537.00 EDUCATION 45.00 641.91 2,000.00 1,358.09
1-01-538.00 POSTAGE 179.85 5,783.92 12,000.00 6,216.08
1-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,735.56 12,000.00 7,264.44
1-01-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 1,294.77 17,847,94 50,000.00 32,152.06
1-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 717.46 2,606.60 9,000.00 6,393.40
1-01-548.00 PURLIC NOTICES 0.00 161.00 750.00 589.00
1-01-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL,.REFUND 0.00 3,208.986 20,000.00 16,791.04
1-01-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 628,77 2,321.89 5,500.00 3,178.11
1-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 23.41 2,954 .62 2,500.00 (454 .62)



1270572024 01:12 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
OB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1014-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 1173072024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 217.00 23,617.29 35,000.00 11,382.71
1-01-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 116.04 424,09 5,000.00 4,575, 9]
1-01-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 2,363.42 4,000.00 1,636.58
1-01-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE FROJECTS 0.00 284.00 3,500.00 3,216.00
1-01-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-01-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 500.00 1,000,000.00 999,500.00
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 26,288.11 321,383.35 1,571,750.00 1,250,366.65
Dept 02 - ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-02-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,;333.33 26,666.64 40,000.00 13,333.386
1-02-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00
1-02-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 13,333.44 20,000.00 6,666.56
1-02-506.00 TREASURER 83,33 666.64 1,000.00 333.36
1-02-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 484 .48 3,876.00 6,000.00 2,124.00
1-02-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 73.70 3,000.00 2,926.30
1-02-537.00 EDUCATION 45.00 75.00 2,000.00 1,925.00
Total Dept 02 - ELECTED QFFICIALS 6,862,82 54,691.42 87,000.00 32,308.58
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-500.00 SALARIES 15,520.32 117,878.76 245,000.00 127,121.24
1-03-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,613.26 28,375.20 75,000.00 46,624.80
1-03=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-03-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,085,94 8,105.41 20,000.00 11,894.59
1-03=512.00 IMRF 414,10 3.175.58 8,000.00 4,824.42
1-03=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,335.14 1,000.00 (335.14)
1-03=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 2.20 (B.80) 0.00 §.80
1-03-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 148.88 6,244.74 8,500.00 2,255.26
1-03-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 165.72 3,612.07 6,000.00 2,387.93
1-03-534.00 UTILITIES 176.54 1,982.34 4,000.00 2,017.66
1-03=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 88.44 2,000.00 1,911.56
1-03-537.00 EDUCATION BB89.95 1,029.94 3,000.00 1,970.06
1-03-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-03-540.00 PRINTING 172.24 5%93.7%8 300.00 (293.79)
1-03-546.00 DUES/FEES 115.00 534 .50 1,600.00 1,065.50
1-03-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 108.42 798.58 1,500.00 701.42
1-03-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 612.96 B11.55 1,000.00 188.45
1-03-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 88.00 1,877.80 2,800.00 922.20
1-03-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 438.28 1,000.00 561.74
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 23,419.53 176,873.30 385,300.00 208,426.70
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-500.00 SALARIES 32,671.75 328,554.89 510,000.00 181,445.11
1-05-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,249.62 24,462.96 45,000.00 20,537.04
1-05-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-05-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,443.04 24,707.65 42,000.00 17,292.35
1-05-512.00 IMRF 844,11 7,790.05 15,000.00 7,209.95
1-05-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 4,064.30 6,000.00 1,935%.70
1-05-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 1.33 (4.85) 0.00 4.95
1-05-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 559.63 8,665.27 20,000.00 11,334.73
1-05-524.00 NUTRITION 855.43 5,448.83 15,000.00 9,551.17
1-05-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 200.00 3,240.00 7.500.00 4,260.00
1-05-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 776.13 6,234.53 8,000.00 2,765.47
1-05-534.00 UTILITIES 711.60 8,178.77 14,000.00 5,821.23
1-05-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 460.58 500.00 39.42
1-05-537.00 EDUCATION 228.00 363.78 4,000.00 3,636.22
1-05-538.00 POSTAGE 931.80 6,652.56 11,000.00 4,3247.44
1-05-540.00 PRINTING 266,62 10,497.78 18,000.00 7,502.22
1-05-546.00 DUES/FEES 163.36 2,385.01 4,000.00 1,614.99
1-05-547.00 PROGRAMS 5,350.72 55,508,03 20,000.00 24,491.97
1-05-550.00 LOMG DISTANCE TRIFPS 354,92 13,256.56 30,000.00 16,743.44
1-05-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 336,17 6,763,89 18,000.00 11,236.11
1-05-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS3 963.57 2,735.56 3,000.00 264 .44
1-05-558.00 QOFFICE SUFPLIES 150,73 978.23 2,000.00 1,021.77
1-05-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 807.60 2,000.00 1,182._40
1-05-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 1,168.086 2,500.00 1,331.94
1-05=-5632.00 BUILDING EQUIFMENT 349,74 1,502.94 6,000.00 4,497.06
1=-05=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,177.32 4,000.00 B22.68
1-05=-568.00 MISCELLANECQUS 45,42 97.74 2,000.00 1,902.2¢
1=-05=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 15,000.00 30, 000.00 15,000.00

Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 50,453.69 542,697.94 905,000.00 362,302.06



12/05/22§gy01:12 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: .
e Bin TRMNGHTE PERTOD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 102425 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2024 [1/30/2024 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-06-500.00 SALARIES 21,773.13 194,890.89 430,000.00 235,109.11
1-06-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,478.75 18,833,497 45,000.00 26,166.03
1-06-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 G,000.00 6,000.00
1-06-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,637.49 14,659.39 36,000.00 21,340.61
1-06-512.00 IMRF 496.98 4,280.19 15,000.00 10,719.81
1-06-513.00 UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,111.70 2,000,00 {111.70)
1-06-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.14 0.56 0,00 (0.56)
1-06-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 238.22 6,731.37 6,000,00 {731.37)
1-06-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 589,64 4,630.89 6,000.00 1,369.11
1-06-534.00 UTILITIES 282.45 35 152 :H3 7,000,00 3,847.,47
1-06-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,360.83 3,500.00 2,139.07
1-06-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 250.00 6, 500.00 6,250,00
1-06-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 34.42 100.00 65.58
1-06-540.00 FPRINTING 0.00 757.88 1,500.00 142,12
1-06-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,197.51 59,721.26 10,000.00 (49,721.26)
1-06-546.00 DUES/FEES 439,79 3,429.09 9,000.00 5,570, 91
1-06-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 54.43 1,010.80 2,500.00 1,489.20
1-06-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.,00
1-06-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 1,916.39 5,000.00 3,083.61
1-D6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 16,715.78 24,500.00 7,784.22
1-06-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-06-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 994,96 8,000.00 7,005,04
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 32,198.53 335,483.00 629,100.00 293,617.00
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-500.00 SALARIES B,710.66 68,510.10 98,000.00 29,489.90
1-07-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 629.88 4,945 .54 9,000.00 4,054.46
1-07-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-07-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 659.20 5,176.60 9,000.00 3,823.40
1-07-512.00 IMREF 265.67 2,089.57 3,500.00 1,410.43
1-07-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 830.35 800.00 {30.35)
1-07-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&ED 31.95 (4.61) 0.00 1.61
1-07-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 183.00 600.00 417.00
1-07-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,989.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-07=-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.62 732.98 2,500.00 1,767.04
1-07-544.00 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 0.00 234,30 1,000.00 765.70
1-07=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 12.72 250.00 237.28
1-07=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 11,637.96 20,000.00 B,362.04
1=07=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 74.50 3,461.786 10,000,00 6,538.24
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISICHN 10,463.48 94,799.25 160, 300,00 60,500.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,686.16 1,530,928.26 3,738,450.00 2,207,521.74
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 59,452.36 2,181,134.34 5,396,676.00 3,215,541, 66
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,686.16 1,530,928.26 3,738,450.00 2,207,521.74
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (90,233.80) 650,206.08 1,658,226.00 1,008,019.92



12/05/2024 01:12 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: CATHY
e PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1014-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 11/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
2-00-400.00 BROPERTY TAX 182.85 19,846.06 20,022.00 175.94
2-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 370,33 1,804.39 500,00 (1,304.39)
2-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 B8,120.00 88,120.00
Total Dept 00 553.18 21,650.45 108, 642.00 86,991.55
TOTAL REVENUES 553.18 21,650.45 108, 642.00 86,991.55
Expenditures
Dept 00
2=-00-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.70 23,578,286 35,000.00 11,021.74
2=-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 173.35 1,540.64 2,300.00 759.36
2-00-512.00 IMRF 82.12 731.26 1,000.00 268.74
2=00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 159.68 200.00 40.32
2=-00-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 65.00 500.00 435,00
2-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-00-701.00 EMERGEMNCY ASSISTANCE 404 .98 5,892.68 45,000.00 359,107.32
2-00-702.00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 00 3,353.15 32,367.52 106, 000,00 73,632.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,353.15 32,367.52 106,000.00 73,632.48
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 553.18 21,650.45 108B,642.00 B6,991.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,353.15 32, 3e7.52 106,000.00 73,632.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENRITURES (2,799.97) (10,717.07) 2,642.00 13,359.07



%2/05/gg$3y01:12 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
Ser:
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 04-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 [1/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FOUND
Revenues
Dept 00
3-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,442.09 266,539.62 267,626.00 1,086.38
3=00-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
3=00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,275.11 25,946.96 15,000.00 (10,946.96)
3-00-407.00 BROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 16,000.00 16,516.00 5,000.00 (11,516.00)
3-00-410.01 HWY .ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 310.18 0.00 (310.18)
3-00-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 36,049.92 175,100.00 139,050.08
3-00-410.03 HWY _ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,836.50 77,178.40 51,500.00 (25,678.40)
3=-00-410.04 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 4,224.25 55,416.62 20,600.00 (34,816.62)
3=00-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL . KILDEER 0.00 51,478.11 46,350.00 (5,128.11)
3-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 33,777.95 529,435.81 1,672,812.00 1,143,376.19
TOTAL REVENUES 33,777.95 529,435.81 1,672,812.00 1,143,376.19
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=01-500.00 SALARIES 3,163.386 25,733.36 44,000.00 18,266.64
3=01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,806.63 14,184.90 26,500.00 12,315.10
3=01-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3=01=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 212.66 1,704.55 3,500.00 1,795.45
3=01=512.00 IMRF 96.48 784.85 2,000.00 1,215.15
3=01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 319.36 750.00 430.064
3-01-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,869.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3=01=532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 275.78 4,291.10 8,500.00 4,208.30
3-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=-01-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 355.00 3,000.00 2,645.00
3-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,742.50 1,000.00 (742.50)
3-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 10.50 21.00 2,000.00 1,979.00
3-01-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 312.83 1,146.31 2,500.00 1,353.69
3-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 34,99 3,500.00 3,465.01
3-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 5,537.56 3,000.00 3,462.44
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 5,878.24 B3,524.48 146,750.00 63,225,852
Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-04-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 139.90 3,441.87 50,000.00 46,558.13
3-04-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,430.00 3,000.00 1,570.00
3-04-534.00 UTILITIES 592.16 4,985.10 8,500.00 3,514.90
3-04-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-04-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3-04-563.00 VEHICLE/HREAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-04-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 34.94 1,727.58 4,000.00 2,272.44
3-04-567.00 EQUIPMENT MATNTEMANCE 271.00 17,862.39 35,000.00 17,037.61
3-04-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 5,868.686 26,748.72 45,000.00 18,251.28
3-04-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-04-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 199.50 24,830.02 40,000.00 15,169.98
3-04-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-04-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-04-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 119,3286.35 376,618.98 675,000.00 298,381.02
Total Dept 04 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 127,082.51 458,001.34 932,000.00 473,998.66
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 132,370.75 541,525.82 1,078,750.00 537,224.18
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 33,777.95 529,435.81 1,672,812.00 1,143,376.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 132,970.75 541,525.82 1,078,750.00 537,224.18
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {99,152.80) (12,0%0.01) 5894,062.00 606,152.01



12/05/2024 01:12 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY
OB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 11/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 [1/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
4-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 11,589.14 1,286,348.23 1,300,025.00 13,675.77
4-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 8,435.24 38,102.95 4,000.00 (34,102,95)
4-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 7,500.00 57,659.52 0.00 (57,659,52)
4-00-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 4,957.77 45,000.00 40,042.23
4-00-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 6,100.00 500.00 (5,600.00)
Total Dept 00 27,524.38 1,393,169.47 2,699,687.00 1,306,517.53
TOTAL REVENUES 27,524 .38 1,393,169.47 2,693,687.00 1,306,517.53
Expenditures
Dept 0O
4-00-500.00 SALARIES 45,221.09 397,463.50 650,000.00 252,536.50
4-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 8,610.34 70,797.42 130,000.00 59,202.58
4-00-510.00 HRA (23.07) {(23.07) 15,000.00 15,023.07
4-00-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,345,32 29,321.58 48,000.00 18,678.42
4-00-512.00 IMRF 1,326.46 12,077.53 20,000.00 7,922.47
4-00-5132.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,193.65 6,000.00 2,B806.35
4-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.40 (8.15) 0.00 B.15
4-00-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 2,250,586 5,809.87 8,000.00 2,190.33
4-00-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,402,849 22,920.17 45,000.00 22,079.83
4-00-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 438.25 5,020.99 8,500.00 3,479.01
4-00-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-00-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 160.00 770.00 4,000.00 3,230.00
4-00=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
4-00-580.00 PAVING 0.00 270.860 20,000.00 19,729.40
4-00-582.00 STORM WATER 1,331.71 42,308.29 663,600,00 621,291.71
4=-00-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 250.72 7,592.25 15,000.00 7,407.75
4-00-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=00-587.00 ROAD SUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,700.00 15,000.00 10,300.00
4=-00-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-00-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 00 65,016.67 602,214.43 2,394,100.00 1,791,R85.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,016.67 602,214.43 2,394,100.00 1,791,885.57
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 27,524.38 1,393,169.47 2,699,687.00 1,306,517.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,016.67 602,214.43 2,394,100.00 1,791,B885.57

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (37,492.29) 790,955.04 305,587.00 (485, 368.04)



32/05/§g%ﬁY01712 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
ser: I
Rie A R PERICD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2024 1143012024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
5-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,639.70 521, 351.80 515,005.00 (6,346.80)
5-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,075.43 13,761.45 500.00 (13,261.45)
5-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-00-410,00 MISCELLENEOUS INCOME 0.00 304.60 2,500.00 2,195 40
5-00-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-00-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 6,775.13 554,417.B5 506,477.00 352,059.15
TOTAL REVENUES 6,775.13 554,417.85 806,477.00 352,059.15
Expenditures
Dept 00
5-00-500.00 SALARIES 5,828.48 74,471.28 85,000.00 10,528.74
5-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573 .13 4,499.96 9,000.00 4,500.04
5-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-00-511.00 SQOCIAL SECURITY TAX 439,39 5,638.49 8,000.00 2,361.51
5-00-512.00 IMRF 119.44 1,037.85 2,600.00 1,562.15
5-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.29 1,500.00 1,172.71
5-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.56 (2.36) 0.00 2.36
5-00-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1; 383,42 10,000.00 8,616.78
5-00-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 3,070.82 31,074.53 53,000.00 21,925.47
5-00-534.,00 UTILITIES 338.67 2,288.73 6,000.00 iy 108 e iy
5-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 542.50 358.50 3,000.00 2,641.50
5-00-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 4,050, 38 7,000.00 2,949.62
5-00-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,623.49 20,000,00 18,376.51
5-00-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 10,211.36 25,000,00 14,788.64
5-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,086.94 2,000.00 (B6.94)
5-00-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 197.37 346.31 0.00 (346.31)
5-00-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 F2, 58 1,000,00 776.41
5-00-569%9.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00)
5-00=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MATNT 46.94 6,473.17 40,000.00 33,526.83
5-00-596_00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 i6,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5=-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 6,731.40 B6,804.45 258,800.00 171, 995,55
Total Dept 00 17,88B.68 268,447.16 573,400.00 304,952 .84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,888.68 268,447.16 573,400.00 304,952 .84
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,775.13 554,417.85 806,477.00 352,059.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,888, 68 268,447.16 573,400.00 304,952.84
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {11,113.59%) 285,970.69 333,077.00 47,106.31



12/05/2024 01:12 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2024 11/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
6=00=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 87.82 9,914,08 10,011.00 96.92
6=00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,044,53 5,190.99 500,00 (4,690.99
6=00=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0,00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6=00=409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=00=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=00=410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 2,600.00 9,500.00 10,000.00 500.00
Total Dept 00 3,732.35 24,605.07 257,785.00 233,179.93
TOTAL REVENUES 3,732.35 24,805.07 257,785.00 233,179.93
Expenditures
Dept 00
6=00=500.00 SALARIES 576,92 5,192.28 10,000.00 4,807.72
6=00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-00-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=00-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.13 415.03 400,00 (15.03)
6=00-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-513.00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 128.80 200,00 71.20
6=00-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,184.97 15,000.00 11,815.03
6-00-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 6,350.00 8,000,00 1,650.00
6=-00-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN B54.00 1,033.00 5,000.00 3,967.00
6-00-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239,52
6=00-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-00-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 255.00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,489.40 6,000.00 2,510.60
6-00-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 16.75 50.63 3,000.00 2,949.37
6-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 00 1,491.80 20,109.59 153,750.00 133,640.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,491.80 20,109.59 153,750.00 133,640.41
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,732.35 24,605.07 257,785.00 233,179.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,491.80 20,109.59 153,750.00 133,640.41
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,240.55 1,495.48 104,035.00 99,539.52
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 131,815.35 4,704,412.99 11,042,079.00 6,337,666,01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 370,407.21 2,995,592 .78 8,044,450.00 5,048,857.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (238,591.86) 1,708,B820.21 2,997,629.00 1,288,808.79



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 11/1/2024 to 11/30/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 650.84
EFTPS 35,427.65
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,614.25
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,741.19
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 502.62
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 112,795.89

Total Payroll 168,732.44






Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 10, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Assessor
Subject: Board Report — December

The 2024 assessments were published September 12, and the last day to file an appeal was October 15, 2024. The township
equalization factor was 1.0276. The total number of appeals filed for 2024 was 774, which is a 32% decrease in the number
of appeals filed the previous year.

Hearings began November 19, 2024, and will continue through January 9, 2025, Between residential and commercial
properties, there will be a total of 14 total days of hearings, 8 of which have multiple Boards running on the same day.



Ela‘ri-}: i

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: November 21, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — October 2024

Aug- Sep- Oct-
BUS SERVICE May-24 | | Jun-24 | | Jul-24 24 24 =
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 329 241 290 296 329 301
Sy st S T R
Total Number of Rides 379 e 334 348 371 343
Revenue Miles - Ela 1772 1176 1386 1511 1624 1558
Revenue Miles - LC 603 465 602 524 552 526
Total Miles 2375 1641 1988 2035 2176 2084
Revenue Hours - Ela 179.75 124.75 150.75 170.75 202.75 181.3
Revenue Hours - LC 31.25 23.75 30.75 31.75 20.5 27.5
Total Hours 211 148.5 181.5 202.5 232.25 208.8
Days in Service - Ela 22 18 22 22 20 )
Days in Service - LC 13 10 13 13 12 i
Fuel Usage (gallons) 404 320.3 457.7 438.2 473.9 411.9
Lift Usage 86 90 110 113 144 99




r-
Ela%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

December 10, 2024

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Board Report — November 2024

Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov-
BUS SERVICE Jun-2 Jul-2

ke d N P, 24 24 || 24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 241 290 206 329 301 252
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconfcll)a( < 36 44 52 42 42 32
Total Number of Rides 277 334 348 371 343 284
Revenue Miles - Ela 1176 1386 1511 1624 1558 1202
Revenue Miles - LC 465 602 524 552 526 487
Total Miles 1641 1988 2035 2176 2084 1689
Revenue Hours - Ela 124.75 150.75 170.75 202.75 181.3 151.5
Revenue Hours - LC 23.75 30.75 31.75 29.5 27.5 25.25
Total Hours 148.5 181.5 202.5 232.25 208.8 176.8
Days in Service - Ela 18 22 22 20 22 17
Days in Service - LC 10 13 13 12 11 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 320.3 457.7 438.2 473.9 411.9 365.1
Lift Usage 90 110 113 144 99 81




>
Ela{i: 11
TOWNSHIP

St:nfing the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — November 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of November, the Health & Wellness department received a record total of 42 referrals. We have noticed a
rise in cases of severe depression, financial issues, and challenges in accessing necessary resources. The Lending Closet
helped arecord 42 families with medical equipment. Our closet is currently accepting donations. Those interested in
donating are encouraged to call or stop by. Our successful Care Giver Support Group runs the /ast Tuesday of each
month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more

information.

Personnel:

We welcomed Ebony Brown as our new full-time Case Worker. As of now, things are going well.

Community Events:

We are grateful to Jewel-Osco (on Ela) and Blue Heron Café in Barrington for partnering with us to provide Thanksgiving
meals to our residents. Their continued generosity during the holiday season is truly appreciated. Looking ahead to
December, we are excited to once again collaborate with Jewel-Osco (on Ela) and Beelow’s to bring Yuletide meals to
our residents. We are also teaming up with Messiah Lutheran Church of Wauconda and community members to deliver
gifts to older adults and children in need. Meanwhile, the director is working closely with her team to finalize plans for an
upcoming leave and is proactively communicating with community partners and organizations about this temporary
transition.

Goals:

Our goal for December is to ensure that all community members feel supported both physically and emotionally during
the holiday season. Along with providing nourishing meals, we will focus on promoting mental well-being through stress
management resources and community engagement activities. Additionally, we will continue to foster a compassionate
environment by equipping our team with the skills and training necessary to address both the emotional and practical

needs of those we serve during this busy time.



>
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —- November 2024

Highway Department Update:
s  Qur first snow event of the season happened on November 21* bringing us 3.2 inches of heavy wet snow and with
the temperature hovering above 32deg the team had no issues with removal after plowing and salting.
¢ Qur new fulltime employee Nathan Martinez has been fitting in very well in his first month with us. Nathan is a
very hard-working young man who is very eager to learn.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for November from Village Contracts $55,227.02

o Village of Deer Park — 11 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $44,016.40
s Material charges $178.32
* Equipment charges $528.00
=  Totaling $44,722.72

o Village of Kildeer — 11 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,263.00
=  Material charges $568.00
»  Equipment charges $1,176.00
= Totaling $4,007.00

o Village of Long Grove — 15 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $3,720.00
*  Material charges $278.80
* Equipment charges $948.00
* Totaling $4,946.80

o Village of North Barrington — 10 work ticket preformed
* Labor charges $1,023.00
*  Material charges $47.50
» Equipment charges $480.00
* Totaling $1,550.50

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 210 work hours preformed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 5 hours
Cemetery — 7 work tickets equaling 22 hours
Community Center — 10 work tickets equaling 34 hours
Health & Wellness — 3 work tickets equaling 4 hours
Highway Department (unincorporated) — 21 work tickets equaling 94.50 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 2 hours
Parks — 12 work tickets equaling 37 hours
Town Hall — 7 work tickets equaling 11.5 hours

0000000

1



r.
Ela%:::
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 5, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — November 2024

Programming:

November featured a wide variety of programming despite us being closed for Thanksgiving and a group of seniors
traveling to Tuscany. We had a Veterans Day Luncheon for 44 people (and several surprise walk-ins) and then 2 weeks
later we had a Friendsgiving Lunch for 98 people! The kitchen was BUSY and Jill and Susan did all of the cooking. A huge
thank you goes out to our senior volunteers who did dishes and cleared tables. Another huge thank you to Gloria
Palmblad, Doug Samz and Tosi Ufodike for helping us out with serving and cleaning. Serving turkey, stuffing and all the
fixins for 90+ people is no small task! Our monthly Day Trip was sold out to the Museum of Science and Industry in
Chicago and had 56 very excited participants attend to see the display of Christmas around the World. We brought in just
over $6000 in program revenue for the month of November.

Meals:

Lunches were down a bit for the month, mostly because of our larger lunch events that were going on. We brought in just
over $600 for the month. People seem to really be enjoying meals with either entertainment or information to follow, so
we are looking to build on that type of programming into 2024.

Upcoming Evgngﬁll’rgﬂamming:

Our Newsletter for October, November, December went out to the entire township of almost 21,000 homes and since then
we have seen 51 new members register for Ela 55+ (last year we had 54 new members during the same timeframe, so we
are adding a TON of new members). It's hard to believe but our annual Jingle Ball is right around the corner and then it's
on to 2025. As always, we appreciate any and all help as that will be another jam-packed night full of food, music, and
dancing. We have an 11-piece orchestra coming and we are expecting another successful and festive event to end the
year.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela’r:}: H

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 6, 2024
To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — November

Homework Club

Homework Club is still going well. We average 35 kids on Mondays, 38 kids on Tuesdays, 39 kids on
Wednesdays, 35 kids on Thursdays, and 30 kids on Fridays. We have 53 total kids signed up, however due to
schedules, after school activities, etc..., we do not see all 53 kids on one single day. In November, our most
participants were 43 kids on a Wednesday, and our least amount was 27 kids on a Friday. The volunteers have
been a great help with crafts, homework assistance, and reading to the younger children. It is great to have them
come in to give us the extra flexibility to work one on one with kids that need the extra help, or have them help
with our activities!

Winter Break Camp

The Youth Department is still taking registration forms for Winter Break Camp. Winter Break Camp costs
$60.00 per child per day. The Camp is for Kindergarteners all the way to 6" graders. Similar to our Summer
Camp, we will be taking a maximum of 50 kids per day. The way that winter break falls this year allows us to
have 7 days of Winter Break Camp versus last year when we had 9 days. Currently, we have 6 days that are
above our minimum threshold of 20 kids per day. The only day under the 20 participants threshold is December
26, and it has 18 participants. Winter Break Camp will start on December 26, so there is plenty of time to
continue taking in registration forms. Last year, we averaged 38 kids per day, with 25 kids as our lowest
attendance day, and 48 kids as our highest attendance day. This Youth staff that are away at college are able to
come back and help with Winter Break Camp, and we will have our Homework Club staff. We will be fully
staffed for the 8:30am — 4:30pm Winter Break Camp!

SafeSitter Essentials

We ran a SafeSitter Essentials class on Sunday, November 24. The class runs from 10:00am — 3:30pm and
introduces students to babysitting. The class covers topics such as safety skills, first aid & rescue skills,
childcare skills, and business skills. The SafeSitter class costs $70.00 per participant, and includes a booklet,
and a certification card. The November class had 5 participants, and still covered all costs associated with the

class.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



r
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subiject: Board Report - November 2024

Cattail Burn:

ILM came out and did a trimming of the dead cattails preparing the site for the burn. Due to weather,
they were unable to cut all of the vegetation, so the Highway Department cut what was remaining.
The burn is still weather permitting, with a goal of burning before the end of the year. However, it is
more likely the burn will occur in early Spring. We will keep residents updated with any further
developments.

Illinois er:
The Illinois Treasurer hosted their satellite iCash event at Townhall on the 6%, and it was a successful
event, as we were able to find and start the process to return about 70,000 dollars.

Plastic Recycling:
The recycling program continues to go strong, as we are emptying the Townhall collection bins

regularly. We have recently completed enough collections for our fifth bench, and it was delivered
earlier this week. With resident support, we have recycled over 3,500 Ibs. of plastic and kept them out
of our landfill.

Knox Park:
Both the Pickleball, and Tennis courts have been closed for the season. We will reopen them Spring

2025. We thank the community effort to make the Knox Park courts open and welcoming to all.

Holidays:

On behalf of the entire Ela Township staff, [ want to wish everyone a wonderful, and peaceful
holiday season, and a happy New Year.

Senior Gift Drive:
We are continuing to accept donations for our Senior Gift Drive, ideally through tomorrow December
13%, but last-minute donations will be accepted through 10am on December 16™.







November 8, 2024

Ela Township Offices & Hall
1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, II. 60047

Proposal #24-29634

Re: Fire sprinkler system compressor replacement

As per our service call on November 11, 2024, the following was noted:

® Need to replace the sprinkler system compressot

Pricing: The cost to correct these would be $ 5,439.59 (Five thousand four hundred
thirty-nine dollars and 59 cents) complete. Current matetial delivery time is 3 to 4 weeks.

Pricing is good for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

If this meets with your approval, please forward a signed copy of this proposal to our offices
and we contact you to schedule the work.

Accepted Date

Sincerely,

Service & Installation Department @
International Fire Equipment Corporation

500 TELSER ROAD « LAKE ZURICH. ILLINOIS 60047
847-438-2343 » www.intlfire.com + FAX: B47-438-186%9







Date: December 12, 2024

To: ALL SOCIAL AGENCIES REQUESTING ELA TOWNSHIP FUNDING

ELA TOWNSHIP SOCIAL AGENCY FUNDING REQUESTS

The Ela Township Board will continue the current funding policy and form for the 2025-26 social agency grant requests. The Ela
Township Board has plans to start the grant review process at the February 26, 2025 Committee of the Whole meeting at 8:30 A.M.
All meetings will be held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich. You are
welcome to attend this meeting to provide information about your organization.

Grant requests are funded on their individual merit as decided by the Board. The Ela Township Board retains the right to modify or
discontinue the agreement, if the agency were guilty of any misappropriation of funds, breach of contract, or other defined events,

Funding is intended to assist local agencies and organizations who provide direct social services for Ela Township residents and
community services. Ela Township may distribute, up to $35K, in total grant funding to awarded recipients.

Any further information requested by the Board must be responded to within two weeks of the initial review at the Committee of the
Whole meeting. Every attempt will be made to make a Board decision on the grant request by the conclusion of the March Board
meeting.

Please submit the attached completed form to the Ela Township office no later than 12:00
noon on Monday, February 3, 2025 for consideration of 2025-26 funding.

Sincerely,

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Attachment: Ela Township Funding Application (3 pages)

Page | of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 12, 2024



Ela Township

Application for Funding — 2025/2026

Name of Agency:

Proof of not-for-profit status: (attach) - Certificate of Good Standing available through Secretary of State.

Date of Incorporation:

Main Address:

Address of site to be used for Ela Township if different:

Phone number:

Contact person: Title:

Mission Statement:

Amount requested:

Percent Change from last year:

Percent of Agency Total Budget:

Please attach a copy of your budget and return with the completed application. This should include a
DETAILED list of incoming revenue (please list separately specific names of grantors and amounts as well as
any other sources of income).

What is the total number of clients served this year?

What is the total number of Ela Township clients served directly this year?

What is the total number of direct client hours for Ela Township residents this year?

How can the above numbers be verified?

Page 2 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 12, 2024



Salary and title of the five highest paid employees:

Salary:
Salary:
Salary:
Salary:
Salary:

L S I R S

Have you ever received township funding? If yes, specify dates and amounts:

1. What is your primary service area? Circle those that apply.  Youth Adult Seniors
Medical Social Services Drug/Alcohol Education Community Service

2. Do you charge for your services? Do you use a sliding fee scale?

3. Please explain how charges are determined:

4. Do you refer to or use services from other township agencies? If so, please describe:

5. Please give a brief description of your agency:

6. How were the Township funds utilized from the previous funding year? Please specify details:

7. How would you use Township funds, if awarded? If you are requesting an increase in funding, describe the
increased service or product that justifies it.

8. Do you receive State funding?: Any changes to funding recently?:

Page 3 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 12, 2024



9. Please provide the total amount of funding received from other agencies and what percentage that amounts to
in comparison to your total budget?

10. Please explain any major changes that have occurred in your agency in the past year (i.e., new programs or
direction, expansion of program or facility).

11. Describe any new fundraising efforts this year. Please explain.

12. Please indicate local statistics pertaining to the Ela Township area that would support the need in Ela
Township for the services you provide.

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is true,
correct and complete.

Signed:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 12, 2024






Ela%ﬁ o Job Description
TOWNSHIP

Servingg the peaple since 1850

Position: Program Specialist
Department: Community Center

Reports to: ~ Community Programs Director
Last Updated: October 2024

Position Summary:

Oversees and creates day and evening enrichment opportunities to be presented to the participants at the Community
Center including recreational, educational, and social activities. The position is a support to the Community Programs
Director. Programs are to be designed for self-sustainability and in the interest of the target population, offering a variety of
activities suited to all levels of ability that support an independent life-style. This position is involved in the planning and
implementation of Township functions.

Essential Job Functions:
e Research, plan and implement programming activities to meet the social, physical, and cognitive needs of the
senior population in the Township.
o Assist in the operation of the Senior Center; including evening programming and events; resolving space utilization
conflicts; and addressing individual senior questions.
s Help develop and meet approved budget guidelines for senior programming with a focus on financially sustainable
programming through the review of fee structures.
Receive and process programming revenue.
Assist with decorating center and facilities for programming and events.
Create Programming and presentations.
Supports senior mental health resourcing.
Creates presentations for external promotion and engagement for community and peer education.

s & & = @

Other Job Functions:
o Assist with other programming, including Youth, when necessary.
e Performs all other duties as assigned by the Community Programs Director.

Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

o Capacity to identify and manage multiple projects, programs and services in an efficient and effective manner.

» Patience in working with mature adults who may have limitations of hearing, eyesight, mobility and cognitive impairment.

« Ability to constructively lead a group of people and work with a variety of personalities.

e Self-motivated and able to create programming without immediate direction. Effectively prioritize and plan work activities.
time efficiently. Develop realistic expectations and action plans for working projects.

» Ability to read, research, and analyze professional, scientific, or technical manuals, procedures, plans, laws, licenses,
and legal documents.

o Ability to write reports, correspondence, manuals, and draft policies and procedures as needed.

o Skill in effectively making presentations and responding to questions from managers, residents, elected officials and
regulatory agencies.

 Ability to maintain effective professional relationships with elected officials, staff, residents and vendors.

e Enjoy the company of older adults and understand the generational gaps and differences.
Nothing in this job description restricts management's right to reasonably assign or reassign duties and responsibilities to this job at any time.
Essential features of this job are described under the headings above. A copy of this job description will be kept with the employee’s personnel files.



Education, Experience, and Computer Skills:

L ]

Bachelor's Degree in Gerontology, Recreation Management, Human Services or related field required.

Four years of experience in activity programming required.

Three years in a supervisory capacity highly preferred.

Equivalent combination of education and experience.

Must be comfortable with all Microsoft Office applications including, but not limited to Word, PowerPoint and Excel.

Special Requirements:

Able to work evenings and occasional weekends as requested.

Physical Demands:
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential
functions of this job with reasonable accommodations.

Able to set up chairs, tables and other equipment for programming on a daily basis

Must be able to sit, walk, stand, use fingers in a repetitive motion, twist and turn for long periods of time.
The position may require some light lifting, pulling, pushing and carrying of up to 50 pounds.

May require the operation of a motor vehicle.

Environmental Conditions:
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential
functions of this job with reasonable accommodations.

This position is primarily executed indoors. However, it may require contact with outdoor weather at special event activity
participation.

Contact with low noise levels common in an indoor working environment. Moderate to high noise levels may be experienced during
certain activities.

Nathing in this job description restricts management's right to reasanably assign or reassign duties and responsibilities to this job at any time.
Essential features of this job are described under the headings above. A copy of this job description will be kept with the employee's personnel files.






Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

Purchase Order

Date Quote #
12/10/2024 Per email

Midwest Transit Equipment

146 W. Issert Dr.

Kankakee, IL 60901
800-933-2412
tom.boldwin@midwesttransit.com

Description

2025 Ford Starcraft All Star Bus (includes lift)

This does not include any applicable taxes, license or title fees

P.0. number Terms
12102024 Payment Due Ut
Ship to

Gloria Palmblad

Ela Township

1155 E. Route IL-22

Lake Zurich, 60047

(847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@elatownship.org

Qty Unit price Total price

1 $127,257.00 8127,257.00

Price is subject to change to reflect any increases from supplier upon delivery of chassis

Subtotal  $127,257.00

$127,257.00



RETAIL ORDER FOR A NEW MOTOR VEHICLE

DATE:__NOVEMRBER 22, 2024

SELLER; MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT INC.,
146 W. ISSERT DR.
KANKAKEE, IL 60901

PHONE NUMBER: 815-933-2412

PURCHASER: ELA TOWNSHIP

1155 e. RTE. 22
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047

CONTACT: GLORIA PALMBLAD
PHONE NUMBER: 847-438-7823
Please enter my order for the following vehicles:

ONE (1) 2025 FORD STARCRAFT ALLSTAR BUS
14 PASSENGBERS/2 WHEELCHAIR POSITIONS

Per attached specifications and floor plan

VEHICLE PRICE: $127,257.00

Price includes all applicable fleet incentives and rebates.
Price does not include any applicable taxes. license/title/documentation fees will be billed separately.

ALL WARRANTIES, TF ANY, BY A MANUFACTURER OR SUPPLIER OTHER THAN SELLER ARE THEIRS, NOT SELLER'S AND
ONLY SUCH MANUFACTURER OR OTHER SUPPLIER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR PERFORMANCE UNDER SUCH WARRANTIES,
UNLESS SELLER FURNISHES BUYER WITH A SEPARATE WRITTEN WARRANTY OR SERVICE CONTRACT MADE BY SELLER
ONITS OWN BEHALF, SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE: (A) ON ALL GOODS AND SERVICES
SOLD BY SELLER.

The two pages of this Order comprise the entire agreement affecting this purchase and no other agreement or understanding of any nature concerning same has been
made or entered into, or will be recognized. T hereby certify that no credit has been extended to me for the purchasc of this motor vehicle except as appears in writing on the face
of this agreement. I have read the matter printed on the second page and agree to it as a part of this order the same as if it were printed above my signature. | certify that I am of
legal age, and hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this order,

THIS ORDER IS A BINDING C CT AND -CANCELAB
ACCEPTED BY: ELA TOWNSHIP EDBY: MI TRANSIT IPME C.
PURCHASER'S SIGNATURE DATE SELLERS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE
THOMAS BOLDWIN
PRINT NAME FRINT NAME
DIRECT: OVERNMEN

TITLE TITLE



RETAIL ORDER FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE, CONTINUED

S0

Terms and conditions read, understood and agreed to by , Date:

MOTOR VEHICLES
ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

As used in this order the Terms (a) "Seller" shall mean the Seller to whom this order is addressed and who shall become a party
hereto by its acceptance hereof, (b) "Purchaser” shall mean the party executing this order as such on the face hereof, and (c)
"Manufacturer" shall mean the corporation that manufactured the vehicle or chassis, it being understood by Purchaser and Seller
that Seller is in no respect the agent of Manufacturer, that Seller and Purchaser are the sole parties to this order and that reference
to manufacturer herein is for the purpose of explaining generally certain contractual relationships existing between Seller and
Manufacturer with respect to new motor vehicles.

Manufacturer has reserved the right to change the design of any new motor vehicle, chassis, accessories or parts thereof at any time
without notice and without obligation to make the same or any similar change upon any motor vehicle, chassis, accessories or parts
thereof previously purchases by or shipped to Seller or being manufactured or sold in accordance with Seller's orders.
Correspondingly, in the event of any such change by Manufacturer, Seller shall have no obligations to Purchaser to make the same or
any similar change in any motor vehicle, chassis, accessories or parts thereof covered this order either before or subsequent to
delivery thereof to Purchaser.

Seller shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delay in delivering the motor vehicle covered by this order where such failure or
delay is due, in whole or in part, to any cause beyond the control or without the fault or negligence of Seller.

The price for the motor vehicle specified on the face of this order includes reimbursement for Federal Excise taxes, but does not
include sales taxes, use taxes or occupational taxes based on sales volume, (Federal, State, or Local) unless expressly so stated,
Purchaser assumes and agrees to pay, unless prohibited by law, any such sales, use or occupational taxes imposed on or applicable to
the transaction covered by this order, regardless of which party may have primary tax liability therefore.

FACTORY WARRANTY: ANY WARRANTY ON ANY NEW VEHICLE OR USED VEHICLE STILL SUBJECT TO A
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY IS THAT MADE BY THE MANUFACTURER ONLY. THE SELLER HEREBY
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

USED VEHICLE WHETHER OR NOT SUBJECT TO MAN UFACTURER'S WARRANTY: UNLESS A SEPARATE
WRITTEN INSTRUMENT SHOWING THE TERMS OF ANY SELLER'S WARRANTY OR SERVICE CONTRACT IS

FURNISHED BY SELLER TO BUYER, THIS VEHICLE IS SOLD "AS IS - NOT EXPRESSLY WARRANTED OR -
GUARANTEED", AND THE SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

PURCHASER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECOVER FROM SELLER ANY CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,
DAMAGES TO PROPERTY, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF TIME, LOSS OF PROFITS, OR INCOME, OR
ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.

The purchaser, before or at the time of delivery of the motor vehicle covered by this order will execute such forms of agreement or
documents as may be required by the terms and conditions of payment indicated on the front of this order.

The purchaser agrees to take possession of equipment and pay for them upon delivery of vehicle(s) as provided on front page
within 10 days of notice that the equipment is ready for delivery.

“New Motor Vehicle” is defined as a vehicle that has not been previously titled and with less than 500 miles at time of delivery to
purchaser.

Signature

Printed Name
ELA TOWNSHIP



- o @+ =

& & & & 8 @

" * 8 8 8 =

2025 FORD/WHEELCHAIR BUS
12 PASSENGERS + 2 WHEELCHAIR SPACES + DRIVER

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS

Ford E450 Super Duty Chassis
7.3L V8 Gasoline Engine
Automatic Overdrive Transmission
14,500 # GVWR

Front and Rear Stabilizer Barg
138" Wheelbase

(6) LT225/75R 16E Radial Tires
Power Disc Brakes, Anti-lock
Power Steering w/ Tilt Feature
Cruise Control

240 AMP Alternator

& & 2 & & 8 * 8 @ B

® & * 4 & & & &4 & 9 @

Dual Batteries

35 Gallon Fuel Tank

HD Cooling Package

Block Heater

Tinted Glass

Interior Hood Release

Intermittent Wipers

Driver's Air Bag

Gauges: Fuel, Temp, Oil Presser, Voltmeter
Chrome Front Bumper and Grille Accent
Dash Heat / Defrost / Air Cenditioning

_ e
BODY SPECIFICATIONS

TE C
63,000 BTU Rear Floor Heater
70,000 BTU Rear Air Conditioner Dual Compressors
AC Condenser Winter Cover Kit
Heated Electric Entry Step

5 AND W 5
Dark Tint Side Windows (Top T-slide)
Emergency Windows Side and Rear
Emergency Window Ajar Buzzers
Electric Entrance Door w/ Full Tempered Glass
Exterior Key for Entrance Door
Large Viewing Window in Front of Entrance

0

Round Sealed Tail, Stop and Backup Lights, LED

License Flate Light, LED

Lights Meet Federal and State Requirements

Exterior Mirrors RV Style, Heated and Remote

Skirt-mounted Entrance Door Light, LED

Reverse Alarm

2-4" High Mount LED Amber Lights on Rear Cap to Flash With
Entrance or Lift Door open or Dash Mounted Switch W/ Ignition
On

High Mount Center Stop Lamp, LED

Mid-Ship Tum/Marker Lamps, LED

. TF

Easy Access Body Electrical Panel (over Driver)
Passenger Compartment Courtesy Lights, LED
Cabin Lights on With Entrance Door Open
Wiring Color and Funetion Coded

AM/FM /BT Radio with 4 speakers

Light In Drivers Stepwell, LSD

o H ERI

Rear Bumper Energy Absorbing

Mud Flaps — Rear and front passenger side

Unitized Steel Cage Construction w/ Aluminum Side Wall and Rear
Cap, FRP Roof and Front Cap

Complete Body Undercoaling

Driver's Running Board

Melal Locking Fuel Door

FEATURES: INT

Modesty Panel and Stanchion at Entry and Behind Driver

Padded Stanchions

Entrance Assist Hand Rails, Left and Right of Step Well, Yellow
Powder Coated

Driver’s Control Cansole within Reach of Driver

Gray FRP Side Walls

]
L]
[ ]

FLO

Grey FRP Ceiling and Rear Wall
Ceiling Grab Rails Over Both Sides of Aisle (ADA Required)
Interior Passenger View Mirror 6" x 9"

I i
Gerflor Flooring — this is a “commercial grade flooring” Black in Color
White Safety Step Nosing
White Standee Line
3/47 Exterior Grade Plywood Sub Floor
“WATCH YOUR STEP” Signage in Stepwell

SEATS

® 4 & @ B 0 & = 8 @

- & & & & & B @ @

=

* & & & @

Approved By

Date:

High Back Reclining Drivers Seat w/ RH Arm Rest, Level | Vinyl
(5) Mid-High Double Rigid Passenger Seats

(2) Mid-High Notch Back Double Fold A Way Scats

Passenger Seat Covers — Level 3

Retractable Seat Belts — On All Seats

Assist Handle on Top of Aisle and Wall Seats (except rear row)
Aisle Side Flip Armrest

ABS Seat Backs (except rear row)

(2) CRS225 Child Restraint Systems

(2) 12" Belt Extenders

: L

Safety Equipment: Fire Extinguisher, First Aid Kit, Reflector
Triangles, Body Fluid Kit

Rear Tow Hooks

Safety Inspection (llinois only)

Skirt Mounted Baticry Box w/ Slide Tray, for Auxiliary Battery

Driver's Coat Hook

Nose Cone Storage Compartment

Vehicle Height Decal

Tire Pressure Decals at Each Wheel Housing

Emergency Exit Deals Exterior Above Egress Windows

Black Grab Handle Exterior Behind Drive Door

A GE
Double Wheelchair Lift Doors
Braun Wheelchair Lift w/ 34" x 34" Platform, |,000# Capacity
Modesty Panel Floor to Ceiling Behind Lift
Lift Interlock and Fast [dle System
(2) Sets of (-Straint Retractable Wheelchair Securemnent / Passenger
Restraint Belt Systems
Interior and Exterior Lights at Lift Door
ADA Signage
Door Ajar Buzzer on Wheelchair Door
(2) TD35 Belt Storage Systems Mounted Under Foldaway Seats




HRi P51 551 BUI04 BT IMTOr WO My a7 ] avo fwo | O 20 NORL DI

| [T s3ton i MO0 Nl AT VL GV B TS B4
& ] H = - md{um gggﬁﬁ!ﬁﬁﬁ

W 40 LAETSH NOG TRANOIL S SIA VY LHOEM V¥ HLM TWAOUAN Tyl

TERI0-REd NI3E 13 LOW SvH SIBATYIN IHDEM Y
ATIND STE0RNd NOLIVELSTTRH0L 81 Mvid S007d SHL

Eﬁ%!i—ghg .mu..mm o
i ¥ &
1]
( NN 2
, b 4
ok







Customer LEASE - Sourcewell - Purchase Order

Organization | ElaTownship B - Sourcewell Contract # 011322-QDT
DB S ——— Sourcewell Membership #: 203687
Address 1155 E. Route 22
_Gily _stata_ Z_i_p l:alga Z_l.!l'ich IL 60047-2599
Phene (847) 438-7823 [ Fax o -
Vendor e o ooy GBI o o S
Company Name | Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. FEDERAL ID# 94-2984524 Organization Ela Township
Attention Government Sales DUNS# 150836872 Attentlon Jessica Case
Address | 478 Wheelers Farms Rd Address 1185 E. Route 22
Clty State Zip Milford CT | osds1 | | clty State Zip Lake Zurich [IL | 60047-2595
Phone (BGE) 44B-0045 | Fax } (203) 301-2600 Phone (847) 438-7823 | EmaIIJ jessicac@elatownship.org
__FO-Nombar F.Cmw | Redquisfisoor Shippar via empold | Tome
ET241212 Ground Destination Quaﬂerly'iﬁﬁinicing
- ary ~ unit - " Description ~ UnitPdee |  Total T
63 . Months ‘ Lease Paymant $50.95 $3,776.85

Lease payment specified above for products listed below includes aguipment mainlenance, meter rental, meter resets, postal rate changes, software
license/support/subscription fees, delivery, installation, operator training, and lease document fees.

Products
QTY ProductID Description
1 ‘IXS-F'& ‘iX-S Series Base w/5lb Integrated Weigh Platform, Moistener & Catch Tray

1) Order is governed under the terms and conditions of the Sourcewsll (formerly NJPA)} Contract #: 011322-QDT. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, dallvery,
and specifications listed above,

2) Payments will be sent to:
Quadient Leasing USA Ine.
Dept 3682
PO Box 123682
Dallas TX 75312-3682
Faderal ID Number 94-2984524

Autharized by Date
3) Send all correspendence to:
Quadient Leasing USA Inc..

478 Wheelers Farms Rd
Milford CT 06461 . "
Phene: 203-301-3400; Fax: 203-301-2600 Print Name Title







DCEO #3 (Revised 2018

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2024-03

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, for the

tax year 2024, collectable in 2025,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Four Million, One Hundred Four Thousand Five Hundred Fitty
& 00/100 Dollars ($4,104,550.00) are hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to
meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted
by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:
General Town Fund
General Assistance Fund
Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Permanent Road Fund

Equipment and Building Fund

3-1



SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

Amount
Levied
GENERAL TOWN FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 226,600
Contractual Services 50,000
Commodities 10,000
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 616,031
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:
ELECTED OFFICIALS
Salaries 86,000
Other Expenditures 11,600
TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS:
ASSESSOR
Personnel 325,000
Contractual Services 105,000
Commodities 10,000
Other Expenditures 50,000

TOTAL ASSESSOR:

COMMUNITY CENTER PROGRAMS & SERVICES

Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Programs

Other Expenditures

TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES:

SOCIAL SERVICES
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES:

3-2

448,000
38,000
38,000
74,000
38,000

227,000
15,000
3,000
6,000

902,631

97,600

490,000

636,000

251,000



Amount

Levied
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Personnel 110,000
Contractual Services 11,000
Commodities 36,950
Other Expenditures 15,000
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: 172,950
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: 2,550,181
REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10
LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest (75,000)
Community Center Programs (295,000)
Transportation (21,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES: (391,000)
CEMETERY FUND
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 0
REF: Cemetery Tax 50 ILCS 610c¢ & 60 ILCS 1/135-50
Amount
Levied
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0

3-3



TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:

REF: Park Maintenance Tax 60 [LCS 1/120-20

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

HOME RELIEF
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL HOME RELIEF:

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20

GENERAL ROAD FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

3.4

[=]

20,000

Amount
Levied

77,700
10,400

20,000

20,000

88,100



MAINTENANCE

Personnel 0
Contractual Services 5,200
Commodities 7,000
Capital Outlay 338,800
Other Expenditures 10,400

TOTAL MAINTENANCE:
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND:

REF: General Road & Bridge Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-501 & 5/6-504)

LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest/PPRT (4,500)
Hwy. Ent. Income/Municipal (270,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES:
EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND
Contractual Services 50,369
Debt Service 0
Capital Outlay 200,000

TOTAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND:

REF: Equipment & Building Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-508.1)

Amount
Levied
PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Personnel 804,000
Contractual Services 4.000
Commodities 71,500
Capital Outlay 655,500
Other Expenditures 10,000

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND:

3-5

361,400

449,500

(274,500)

250,369

1,545,000



LESS RECOVERIES
MFT Fund (45,000)

TOTAL RECOVERIES: (45,000)
REF: Permanent Road Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-601)

TAX LEVY SUMMARY
General Corporate Tax 2,159,181
Cemetery Tax 0
Park Maintenance Tax 0
Public Assistance Tax 20,000
Road & Bridge Tax 175,000
Equipment & Building Tax 250,369
Permanent Road Tax 1,500,000
TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: 4,104,550

3-6



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of

Lake on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 12th day of December, 2024, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board

of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

SUPERVISOR GLORIA M. PALMBLAD

TRUSTEE LARRY BOWMAN
TRUSTEE DOUG SAMZ

TRUSTEE TOSI UFODIKE

TRUSTEE LAURIE WILHOIT
Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman - Board of Trustees

3.7



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance,

of said Township for the year 2024, as adopted this 12th day of December, 2024.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20) and on behalf of

Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Date this day of , 2024

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2024

County Clerk

3-8



